
Print Form

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

i: Louisville Metro Foundation - National Police Week in Washington DC

Applicant Requested Amount: $ 5,761.43
Appropriation Request Amount: $ 5,000.00

Executive Summary of Request

The Funds Requested are to assist 14 LMPD Officers with travel expenses to Police Week in Washington DC
& The National Peace Officers Memorial Wall on May 12th -16th ,2019 . The 14 Officers where in the same
platoon as Detective Deidre Mengedoht who lost her life in the line of duty on December 24th , 2018 . The
Officers will be there to represent LMPD and support the Mengedoth family as her name gets added to the
Memorial Wall

Is this program/project a fundraiser?
Is this applicant a faith based organization?
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)?

D Yes
D Yes
a Yes

fflNo
[g] No
ffl No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

District # ry Sponsor Signature
$ 5,000
Amount

4/5/2019
Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman

Final Appropriations Amount:

Date

1 I Page
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Applicant/Program:

Louisville Metro Police Foundation - Police Week in Washington DC May 12th -16th , 2019

Additional Disclosure and Signatures
Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.
None

Council Member Signature and Amount

District 1

District 2

District 3

District 4

District 5

District 6

District 7

District 8

District 9

District 10

District 11

District 12

District 13

District 14

District 15

2|P»ge
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Applicant/Program:

Louisville Metro Foundation - Police Week in Washington DC May 12th -16th , 2019

Additional Disclosure and Signatures
Additional Council Office Disclosure

List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.
No~ne

District 16

District 17

District 18

District 19

District 20

District 21

District 22

District 23

District 24

District 25

District 26

3|Page
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization Louisville Metro Police Foundation

Program Name and Request Amount National Police Week in Washington DC $ 5,761.43

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

j Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

Ĥas prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501 (c) 3,4,6,19, 1120-H included?

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

Is the entity in good standing with:
> Kentucky Secretary of State?
^ Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
> Louisville Metro Government?

> Internal Revenue Service?

^ Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

Is the entity's board member list (with term length/term limits) included?

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Is the IRS Form 990 included?

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do so)?

Has the Agency agreed to participate in tj
met the BBB Charit^^^ Stc

Prepared by:

review program? If so, has the applicant

4|Page
Effective Mav 2016



L-«,

LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:
Cos toted on: http://www.sos.ky.Qpv/busmess/recqrds

Louisville Metro Police Foundation

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 982 Eastern Pkwy #5 Louisville, ICY 40217

Website: www.saferlouisville.com

Applicant Contact: [Trade Texas Shugart
Phone; 1(502) 409-9563

Financial Contact;

Phone:

Justin Jokovich

(502) 690-9096

Title;

Email: ITexas@Saferlouisville.com

Title:

Email:

Executive Director

ITreasurer

IJJokovich@kfcyumcenter.com

Organization's Representative who attended NDF Training: Tracie Texas Shugart

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITiES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED

Program Facility Location(s): tOfa.^KMjajW^ sb,(L PoUtt Uk?^j KAn^ \2--U - lLfi*t-k._

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: Det. Deidre Mengedoht Memorial
Total Request: ($) |5,761 .43 Total Metro Award (this program} in previous year: {$)

Purpose of Request (check all that apply):

Q Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency's total operating budget)

(.] Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals

Q Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

! IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter

1 Current year projected budget

i Current financial statement

1 Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H

' Articles of incorporation (current & signed)

Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

Signed lease if rent costs are being requested

IRSFormW9 pf^.; (<^</.0('-f . 2^f ^ [A/-^
Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

Annual audit (if required by organization)

Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable

^' '&'>

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any depanment or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

Source: |NDF (Multiple)
Source:

Source:

Amount: ($)

Amount: ($)

Amount: ($)

7,673.3

i6,750

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? Q Yes Q No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? g Yes Q No

Page 1
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCSL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUNDAPPLiCATION

1 ,

Describe Agency's Vision, Mission and Services:
|The Louisvirie Metro Police Foundation mission is to enhance the effectiveness of the Louisville Metro Police
[Department by using private donations to assist officers and their families and provide much needed equipment and
[programs, thereby making Louisville a safer place to live, work and visit.

[The Louisville Metro Police Foundation is a private, independent and nonprofit organization. The is the only
(organization authorized to raise funds on behalf of LMPD.

[Vision

jTo assist the Louisville Metro Police Depanment's ability to make Louisville the safest city in the United States.

[Goals

(Support the Louisville Metro Police Department with the funds necessary to complete its mission.

|Acquire in-kind donations or pecuniary funds to support the mission of the Louisville Metro Police Foundation.

[Find community leaders who will provide resources and support to the Louisville Metro Police Department and to the
IFoundation.

[Engage and support the police officers, command staff and staff of the department.

[Respond to the needs of the officers and families in distress and provide those in need support when possible.

Page 2
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPiVIENT APPLICATION

3

pim Ellis

[Karen Ash

Pennis Heishman

[Alien Hertzman

poe Kelley

Board Member

&7/31/2021

&7/31/202I

07/31/2021

07/31/2021

07/31/2021

Term End Date

(Steve Loftis 07/31/2021

panny Coyle ^7/31/2021

[Bill Menish t)7/31/2021

Charles Schnatter 07/31/2021

[Larry Craig D7/31/2021
^Villiam Strench 07/31,2021

(Jennifer Bryant Wiicox P7/31/2021

(Lamont Breland D7/31/20I9

Stefan Brown 07/31/2019

|Kim Gorski 07/31/2019

,uke Hancock t)7/31/2019

lee additional page for remaining board members and term end date

Describe the Board term limit policy:

New Directors shall be elected for a term of three years; provided, however, for the 2017 election, approximately one-
third of the Directors shall be elected for one-year terms and one-third shall be elected for two-year terms. At the
conclusion of their first term, they may be elected for a second three-year term. At the conclusion of the second temi,
they may be re-elected for a final three-year tenn. Directors may serve no more than three consecutive terms (nine
years) on the Board of Directors, excluding service for the unexpired tenn of such Director' s predecessor and
excluding service on the Board of Du-ectors prror to January I,2017.
Staggered Terms. At each Annual Meeting, a sufficient number of Directors shall be elected for full and unexpired
tenns so that at each succeeding Annual Meeting, the terms for approximately one third of the then incumbent
Directors shall expire.

[Tracie Texas Shugart

Three Highest Paid Staff Names

po,ooo

Rebecca Grignon Reker

Annual Salary

[60,000

Page 3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL DEVELOPMENT FUND APPUCATiON

- s -

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and appiicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address {attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

|0n December 24, 2018 Detective Deidre Mengedoht was killed when she was struck by a truck while stopped on 1-64.
In 1962, President John F. Kennedy signed a proclamation which designated May 15 as Peace Officers Memorial Day
and the week in which that date falls as Police Week. Currently, tens of thousands of law enforcement officers from
iaround the world converge on Washington, DC to participate in a number of planned events which honor those that
'have paid the ultimate sacrifice. This year. Detective Mengedoht's name will be added to the Law Enforcement
Memorial wall in Washington, D.C. She is only the 3rd LMPD Officer and first female officer to be added to this wall.
There are 14 members ofDeidre's platoon who will be travelling to Washington May 12-16, to support Deidre's family
and honor her as her name gets added to the wall. In addition, Deidre's coworkers have the opportunity to attend
survivor workshops to help them deal with their loss and develop healthy coping mechanisms to handle their grief.
This project will cover the cost of the lodging and parking for these officers.

8: Describe specificaliy how the funding wiiS be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s}:

Funding will cover the cost of the hotel rooms and hotel parking.
Lodging total: $5061.43
Parking total: $700.00

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE COUNCIL DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: if this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

This request is not a fundraiser, but rather a sponsorship of these officers who put their lives on the line daily for the
safety of our community and want the opportunity to honor and support their fallen sister who paid the ultimate
sacrifice. It also provides these officers the opportunity to meet with other coworker survivors to talk openly about
their grieving process and team positive coping strategies. Workshops are hosted by Concerns of Police Survivors and
are free for officers to attend.

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only - The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
'/ If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this

application.

The Grantee will be required to submit financial reponing in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the
grant agreement.

Q Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbtirsement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):

^ Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan
identified in this application.

^ Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work
plan identified in this application.

Pages
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program's benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program's
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

IThe officer's attending will be representing the Louisville Metro Police Department and all of Metro Louisville.
'National Police Week draws in between 25,000 to 40.000 attendees. The attendees come from departments throughout
the United States as well as from agencies throughout the world. This provides a unique opportunity to meet others
who work in law enforcement as well as their families. There are workshops throughout the week that provide co-
worker survivors the opportunity to meet with other survivors and get suppon to understand their grief, prepare for
trial, learn new coping skills and build connections with other survivors. It truly is a healing process for family and
friends.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

!N/A

Page6
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LOUISVILLE MFTRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 6 - PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SUMMARY

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

Column Column

1 2

Non-
Metro

Funds

0 I 0

Program/Proiect Expenses

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits

Proposed
Metro Funds i

B: Rent/Utilities 0 0

C: Office Supplies

D: Telephone

E: In-town Travel

F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8)

G: Professional Service Contracts

H: Program Materials

1: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8)

J: Machinery & Equipment

K; Capital Project

L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8) 5761.43 5761.43

*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS5761.43 5761.43

100 %

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

100%

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way

Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names)

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other (please specify)

'Total of Column 1 MUST match "Total Request on Page 1, Section 2"

** Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page?
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events 8a
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7

(circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary)

Column

1

Proposed
Metro

Funds

Column

2

Non-

Metro

Funds

Column

(1 + 2)=3
Total Funds

lodging 5.061.43

(Parking 700

5,061.43

700

Total 5,761.43 5,761.43

Pages

Effective May 2016 Applicant's Initial,



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Cyi;y / "vp^t.i'Ci;ii,riL:- . "r"yV̂.:.i--3(»fft:^:ii:k:bitii. I«tthc<ic;Vc;uaJu;i

Total Value of tn-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &0ther In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE

LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PEflSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Stan Date: jyiy )

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO @ YES Q

If YES, please explain:

Page 9
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 7 - CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES
h, tifininj; St>ct'on 7 of thr Gr.ii)' Applir,itmn, th( lutlic-nn ri offrul v^iin^ for thi appl[C.^llt oic.ini/.j'ion (-ilifirs ilrd .1 ,'.un" tn the btti'. t'f
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications, tf there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky's open records law.

2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization,

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will gwe Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4. Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee),

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6. Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result In funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville's fiscal
year end.

S. Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9. Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11- Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.
2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.
3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled

status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.
4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like

activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds,
5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

I
Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,

j Councilperson's family, Councilperson's staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

SECTION 8 - CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES

1 cenify under the penaiiy of iaw me iniormation in inis appiicaiion (induding, wnhoui iimiiation, "Ceroficaiions and Assurances") is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. I am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. Iffafsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. I further certify that I am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the
application-

[IS'fl^A^^^tUSignature of Legal Signatory: Date: 103/26/2019

Legal Signatory: (please print): Trade Texas Title: jExecutive Director

Phone: |(502)409-9563 Extension: Email: jTexas@Saferlouisville.com

Page 10
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4/8/2019
Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC.

General Information

Organization Number
Name

Profit or Non-Profit

Company Type
Status

Standing
State

File Date

Organization Date

Last Annual Report
Principal Office

Registered Agent

Current Officers

Chairman

Secretary
Treasurer

Director

Director

Director

0624198

LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC.
N - Non-profit

KCO - Kentucky Corporation
A - Active

G - Good

KY

10/24/2005
10/24/2005

1/11/2019

982 EASTERN PARKWAY
LOUISVILLE, KY 40217
WILLIAM G. STRENCH
FBT LLC
400 W MARKET STREET
32ND FLOOR
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202-3363

Tim Elli.s

LAMQNIBRELAND

Tystin Tokovirh

MICHAELHOULIHAN
JIM ELLLS

TEREMY SCHEI I

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation
Director G]HAKT

wlwww-^^^^^^^ 1̂/3



4/8/2019

Director

Director

Incorporator

Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

JOE KELLEY

MA'n' THORNTON
FBT LLC

Images available online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are created.

Annual Report

Annual Report
Annual Report

Annuai Report
Annual Report
Annual Report

Annual Report

Amendment

Annual Report
Principal Office Address Change
Annual Report

A_nnua!_ReDort

ReLnstatement

Registered Agent name/address
change

Administrative Dissolution

Annual Report

Registered Agent name/address
change
Annyal_ReDort

Annuai Report

Articles of Incorporation

Assumed Names

Activity History

Filing

Annual report

1/11/2019
1/3/2018
1/5/2017
1/4/2016

1/2/2015
1/22/2014
1/25/2013
7/16/2012
7/11/2012
7/14/2011 9:22:23 AM
7/14/2011
3/19/2010
11/18/2009

11/18/2009

11/3/2009
8/27/2008

8/27/2008

9/12/2007
5/23/2006
10/24/2005

1 page

1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
I page

1 page
3 pages

1 page

1 page
1 page

1 page

1 page
1 page
3 pages

images or PDF

PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
tiff
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
tiff

tiff

PDF

tiff

tiff

PDF
tiff
tiff

PDF

PDF

PDF

PDF

PDF

PDF
PDF

File Date Effective Date Org. Referenced
1/11/2019 11:43:21 1/11/2019 11:43:21
AM AM

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(5yljr[zn30jpabnnqim2npmn))/default.aspx?path=ftsearch&id=0624198&ct=09&cs=99999&ce=87KTYnenAea8l)FwM3PguOY13v7u4sE4ISGRu4un14izuRg3ikuY%2bHW.2/3



Board Member

Charles "Mac" McClure

Troy Pitcock
Pastor Bob Russell

Dr. Syed Raza

Term End Date

07/31/2019
07/31/2019
07/31/2019

07/31/2019
MikeSheehy
Gary Tyler
Martin Walters

Wit! Wotford
Aaron Young
Steve Bass

Neville Blakemore

07/31/2019
07/31/2019
07/31/2019
07/31/2019
07/31/2019
07/31/2020
07/31/2020

Randy Coe 07/31/2020
Scott Colosi

Domenic DiMauro

07/31/2020
07/31/2020

Glenn Hogan
Michael Houlihan

Justin Jokovich

Ryan Jordan
Jeff Mardis

Jeremey Schell
Camilla Schroeder

) Scott Shoenberge r

07/31/2020
07/31/2020
07/31/2020
07/31/2020
07/31/2020
07/31/2020
07/31/2020
07/31/2020



INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
P. 0 . BOX 2508
CINCINNATI, OH 45201

Date: Uf.C 2 7 Mi

LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION

INC
6040 DUTCHMANS LN STE 200
LOUISVILLE, KY 40205

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

Employer Identification Number:
61-1498961

DLN:
17053263008016

Contact Person;

DIANE M GENTRY IDft 31361
Contact Telephone Number:

(877) 829-5500

Accounting Period Ending:
December 31

Public Charity Status:
170(b)(l)(A)(vi)

Form 990 Required:
Yes

Effective Date of Exemption:
October 24, 2005

Contribution Deductibility:
Yes

Advance Ruling Ending Date:
December 31, 2009

Dear Applicant:

We are pleased to info :tm you that upon review of your application- for tax
exempt status we have determined that you are exempt from Federal incdme taX

under section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code. Contributions to you are
deductible under section 170 of the Code. You are also qualified to receive
tax deductible bequests, devises, transfers or gifts under section 2055, 2106
or 2522 of the Code. Because this letter could help resolve any questions
regarding your exempt status, you should keep it in your permanent records.

Organizations exempt under section 501(c)(3) of the Code are further classified
as either public charities or private foundations. During your advance ruling
period, you will be treated as a public charity. Your advance ruling.period
begins with the effective date of your exemption and ends with advance ruling
ending date shown in the heading of the letter.

Shortly before the end of your-advance ruling period, we will send you Form
8734, Support s-chedule for Advance Ruling Period. You will have 90 days after
the end of your advance ruling period to return the completed form. We will
then notify you, in writing, about your public charifcy status.

Please see enclosed Information for Exempt Organizations Under Section
501 (c)(3) for some helpful information about your responsibilities as an exempt
organization.

^^)

Letter 1045 (DO/CG)



Organization Name: Louisville Metro Police Foundation

Fiscal Year Period: 2018-2019

Revenue

Contributions-Unrestricted
Contributions-Restricted
Memberships
Gifts In-Kind

Total cash revenue

Total in-kind revenue

Total Revenue

Expenses
Event/Program Related
Grant disbursements

Salary and wages
Insurance
Taxes

Accounting/Bank fees
Office Expenses
Other

Total cash expenses

Tofa! Expenses

Revenue over Expenses

Current Org.
Budget

400,000
350,000
10,000

100,000

760,000

100,000

860,000

285,000

325,000
140,000

6,000
13,000
16,000
16,300
8,700

810,000

810,000

50,000

Actual
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30. 2018 AND 2017

CPAs,'ADVISORS



LOUiSVILLE INC.

TABLE OF CONTENTS
JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

Report of Independent Auditors

Page

.1

Financial Statements
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The Board of Directors
Louisville Metro Police Foundation, Inc.

Louisville, Kentucky

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Louisville Metro Police Foundation, inc.
(the "Foundation") (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as
of June 30, 2018 and 2017, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash
flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
"due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the financial statements.



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Foundation as of June 30, 2018 and 2017, and the changes in its net assets
and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Louisville, Kentucky
September 6, 2018



LOUISVILLE INC.
s

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

ASSETS

2018 2017

Current assets

Cash
Prepaid expenses

298,718

278
170,798

278

Total current assets

Investments

298,996

775,966

171,076

678,284

Property and equipment

Furniture and fixtures

Office equipment

Less accumulated depreciation

1,630
14,811

16,441
12,883

3,558

1,630

14,811

16,441

11,371

5,070

Total assets $ 1,078,520 $ 854,430

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities

Accounts payable
Accrued expenses

Total current liabilities

Net assets

Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted

9,253
17

9,270

894,525
174,725

878
19

897

696,334
157,199

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

1,069,250

$ 1,078,520

853,533

$ 854,430

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION. INC.

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

2018

Revenue and support
Contributions

Donated services

Donated food and supplies
Special events, net of the cost of direct

benefits to donors of $263,199

Interest income

Net gains on investments

Total revenue and support

Unrestricted

176,052

112,117
107,029

126,430

13,927
29,553

565,108

Temporarily
Restricted

464,362
0

0

0
0

0

464,362

Total

640,414

112,117
107,029

126,430

13,927
29,553

1,029,470

Net assets released from restriction

Restrictions satisfied by payments

Total revenue and support

446,836

1,011,944

(446,836)

17,526 1,029,470

Expenses

Program services

Management and general

Fundraising

Total expenses

Change in net assets

Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year

677,561

71,214

64,978

813,753

198,191

696,334

17,526

157,199

894,525 $ 174,725

677,561

71,214
64,978

813,753

215,717

853,533

$ 1,069,250

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



LOUISV6LLE FOUNDATION. INC.

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

Revenue and support
Contributions

Donated services

Donated food and supplies
Special events, net of the cost of direct

benefits to donors of $285,801

Interest income

Net gains on investments

Total revenue and support

Unrestricted

197,122

150,028

323,870

44,983

12,030
45,575

773,958

2017

Temporarily
Restricted

404,085

0

0

0

0

0

404,085

Total

601,207

150,028

323,870

44,983

12,030
45,575

1,178,043

Net assets released from restriction

Restrictions satisfied by payments 422,950 (422,950)

Total revenue and support 1,196,908 (18,865) 1,178,043

Expenses

Program services

Management and general

Fundraising

Total expenses

877,233

73,213

61,817

1,012,263

0

0

0

877,233

73,213

61,817

1,012,263

Change in net assets

Net assets, beginning of year

184,645

511,689

(18,865)

176,064

165,780

687,753

Net assets, end of year _696,334 $ 157,199 $ 853,533

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION. INC.

STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

(WITH SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017)

2018 2017
Program
Services

Salaries

Payroll taxes
Advertising
Grants

Office expense
Postage and shipping
insurance

Printing
Rent

Technology expense
Billing services
Telephone and internet
Professional fees

Investment fees

Conferences and trave!

Miscellaneous

Cost of special events
Depreciation

Total expenses

Less expenses included with

revenues on the statement

of activities

Total expenses included in

the expense section of the
statement of activities

67,412
6,299

80,850
509,798

0
0

2,713
0
0
0
0

1,530
0
0

1,882
6,321

0

756

677,561

Management
and General

; 20,223
1,890
7,256

0
3,418
739
814
577

5,888
376
0

459
21,096
2,859
3,496
1,896

0
227

71,214

677,561 71,214

Fundraising

47,188
4,409

0

0
0
0

1,899
0
0
0

5,456
1,071

0

0
0

4,426
263,199

529

328,177

(263,199)

64,978

Total

134,823
12,598
88,106

509,798
3,418
739

5,426
577

5,888

376
5,456
3,060

21,096
2,859
5,378

12,643
263,199

1,512

1,076,952

(263,199)

Total

117,500
n,096

108,355
696,133

3,454
924

5,340
1,471

5,888
2,908
6,221
2,898

21,599
3,688
2,777

19,954

285,801
2,057

1,298,064

(285,801)

813,753 1,012,263

See accompanying notes to financiai statements.



FOUNDATION, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

Operating activities

Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net

cash flows from operating activities;
Depreciation

Net gains on investments

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Prepaid expenses
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Net cash flows from operating activities

Investing activities
Purchase of investments

Proceeds from sale of investments

Net cash flows from investing activities

Net change in cash

Cash, beginning of year

Cash, end of year

2018

1,512

(29,553)

0
8,373

196,049

(423,226)
355,097

(68,129)

127,920

170,798

2017

$ 215,717 $ 165,780

2,057
(45,575)

138
(4,472)

117,928

(256,869)
210,495

(46,374)

71,554

99,244

$ 298,718 $ 170,798

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



FOUNDATION, 8NC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

1. NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Business and Operations

This summary of significant accounting policies of Louisville Metro Police Foundation, Inc. (the
"Foundation") is presented to assist in understanding the Foundation's financial statements. The
financial statements and notes are representations of the Foundation's management who is
responsible for their integrity and objectivity. These policies conform to accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America and have been consistently applied in the
preparation of the financial statements.

The purpose of the Foundation is to help ensure that Louisville is one of America's safest cities by
using private donations to provide the Louisville Metro Police Department and its officers with
essential equipment and programs not covered by taxpayers.

Management's Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts
of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Basis_QfRnaiiaaLStatem^.ni£resentation

The accompanying financial statements are presented on the accrual basis of accounting in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and
have been prepared to focus on the Foundation as a whole and to present balances and
transactions according to the existence or absence of donor imposed restrictions.

Unrestricted net assets represent those net assets that the Foundation may use at its discretion.

Temporarily restricted net assets result from contributions, and other inflows of assets, whose use
by the Foundation is limited by donor-imposed stipulations that either expire by passage of time
or can be fulfilled and removed by actions of the Foundation pursuant to those stipulations.

Investment Valuation

Investments are reported at fair value, as determined by quoted market prices, in the
accompanying statement of financial position. Unrealized and realized gains and losses are
included in the change in net assets in the accompanying statement of activities.



LOUISVILLE POLICE FOUNDATSON, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

The investments are in certificates of deposit, mutual funds and exchange-traded and dosed-end
funds. These investments are subject to the risks common to financial markets, including interest
rate risk, credit risk, and overall market risk. Due to the level of risk associated with certain

investments, it is at least reasonably possible that changes could materially affect the amounts
reported in the statement of financial position.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation computed on the
straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets ranging from five to ten years.

Contributions and Grants

Contributions and grants received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or
permanently restricted support, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor
restrictions.

Support that is restricted by the donor is reported as an increase in unrestricted net assets if the
restriction expires in the reporting period in which the support is recognized. Ati other donor-
restricted support is reported as an increase in temporarily or permanently restricted net assets
depending on the nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated
time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets
released from restrictions.

Donated Goods and Services

The fair value of donated goods and services has been recorded as income and expense in the
statements of activities.

Advertising

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising expense for the years ended June 30,
2018 and 2017 was $88,106 and $108,355, respectively.

AHocation of_ExD^nses

The costs of providing various program services and program activities have been summarized
on a functional basis in the statement of activities, in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America, certain costs have been allocated among the
various functions. While the methods of allocation are considered appropriate, other methods
could produce different results.



FOUNDATION. INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

Going Concern Evaluation

Management evaluates whether there are conditions or events that raise substantial doubt about
the entity's ability to continue as a going concern for a period of one year from the date the
financial statements are available to be issued.

Subsequent Events

The Foundation has evaluated ail subsequent events through September 6, 2018, the date the
financial statements were available to be issued.

2. NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARD

On August 18, 2016, FASB issued ASU No. 2016-14 Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-
for-Profit Entities (Topic 958) that amends how a not-for-profit organization classifies its net
assets, as well as the information it presents in financial statements and notes about its liquidity,
financial performance, and cash flows. This new standard, which the Organization is not required
to adopt until its year ending June 30, 2019, requires improved presentation and disclosures to
help not-for-prof its provide more relevant information about their resources (and the changes in
those resources) to donor, grantor, creditors, and other users. This ASU completes the first phase
of a two-phase project to amend non-for-profit financial reporting requirements.

The Foundation is presently evaluating the effects that this ASU wil! have on its future financial
statements, including related disclosures.

3. INCOME TAXES

Louisville Metro Police Foundation, Inc. is a charitable, nonprofit organization and is exempt from
income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require management to
evaluate tax positions taken by the Foundation and recognize a tax liability if the Foundation has
taken an uncertain position that more likely than not would not be sustained upon examination
by various federal and state taxing authorities. Management has analyzed the tax positions taken
by the Foundation, and has concluded that as of June 30, 2018 and 2017, there are no uncertain
positions taken or expected to be taken that would require recognition of a liability or disclosure
in the accompanying financial statements. The Foundation is subject to routine audits by taxing
jurisdictions; however, there are currently no audits for any tax periods in progress.

As such, the Foundation is generally exempt from income taxes. However, the Foundation is
required to file Federal Form 990 - Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax which is an
informational return only.

10



LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

4. INVESTMENTS

Total investments consisted of the following:

2018 2017
Cost

Certificates of deposit
Mutual funds

Exchange-traded and dosed end funds

. 305,038
0

400,520

Fair Value

$ 304,590

0
471,376

Cost

64,114

50,221
512,144

Fair Value

$ 64,114
50,419

563,751

$705,558 $775,966 $626,479 $678,284

5. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The framework for measuring fair value provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs
to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to
unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (level 1) and the
lowest priority to unobservable inputs (level 3). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are
described as follows:

® Level 1: Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for
identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the Foundation has the ability to
access.

® Level 2: Inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted prices for similar assets
or liabilities in active markets; quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities
in inactive markets; inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset
or liability; inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable
market data by correlation or other means. If the asset or liability has a specified
(contractual) term, the level 2 input must be observable for substantially the full term
of the asset or liability.

. Level 3: Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the
fair value measurement.

The asset or liability's fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the
lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation techniques
maximize the use of relevant observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs.

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair value.
There have been no changes in the methodologies used at June 30, 2018 and 2017.

n



LOU8SV8LLE FOUNDAT80N, 8NC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

» Exchange Traded and Closed End Funds: Valued at the daily closing price as reported by
the fund. Exchange traded and closed end funds held by the Foundation are funds that
are registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission. These funds are required to
publish their daily net asset value (NAV) and to transact at that price. The exchange
traded and closed end funds held by the Foundation are deemed to be actively traded.

® Mutual Funds. Valued at the daily closing price as reported by the fund. Mutual funds
held by the Foundation are open-end mutual funds that are registered with the Securities
and Exchange Commission. These funds are required to publish their daily net asset
value (NAV) and to transact at that price. The mutual funds held by the Foundation are
deemed to be actively traded.

The Foundation's policy is to recognize transfers between levels as of the end of the reporting
period. There were no transfers between levels for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017.

The following table sets forth by level, within the hierarchy, the Foundation's assets measured at
fair value on a recurring basis as of June 30, 2018:

Assets at Fair Value as of June 30, 2018

Exchange traded and dosed end funds
Governmental

Emerging markets
Intermediate bond

Foreign large blend
Large growth
Large value
Mid-cap
Small growth
Small value

Inflation protected bond

Total exchange traded and
closed end funds at fair value

Certificates of deposit

Total investments

Level 1

83
48,354

106
184,273
75,351

72,342
14,581
15,873
30,728

29,685

Level 2 Level 3 Total

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

$ 471,376 $

0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0

$ 83
48,354

106
184,273

75,351
72,342
14,581
15,873
30,728

29,685

471,376

304,590

$ 775,966

12



LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

The following table sets forth by level, within the hierarchy, the Foundation's assets measured at
fair value on a recurring basis as of June 30, 2017:

Assets at Fair Value as of June 30, 2017
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Exchange traded and closed end funds
Governmental

Emerging markets
Intermediate bond

Foreign large blend
Large growth
Large value
Mid-cap
Small growth
Small value

Inflation protected bond

Total exchange traded and
closed end funds at fair value

Mutual funds

Total

Certificates of deposit

Total investments

$ 91,587 $
46,702
81,038
12,822
67,127
76,145
25,819

6,394
131,843
24,274

563,751

50,419

$614,170 $

0
0

0
0

0
0
0
0

0
0

0

0

0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0

0

0

$ 91,587
46,702
81,038
12,822

67,127
76,145
25,819
6,394

131,843
24,274

563,751

50,419

614,170

64,114

$ 678,284

13



LOUBSV8LLE POLICE FOUNDATION, gNC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

6. TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets consist of the following as of June 30, 2018:

Balance

06/30/17
Contributions

and grants Released

Officer in Distress
Shop with a Cop
Commanding Officers Association
Marriage Enrichment
K-9
Real Estate Safety
Bringing Peace Home
Mounted Patrol

Gentleman's Academy
Explorer Academy
Car Seats

CIT Conference

SWAT

$ 86,583
20,243

0
2,500

0
1,500

12,225
0

9,386
2,978
3,424

18,360
0

261,961
47,674

11,360
0

61,980
0

0

14,200
0

20,000
0

7,197
39,990

(309,510)
(30,267)
(11,360)

0
(28,227)

0
0

(13,500)
0

(11,421)

0
(2,561)

(39,990)

Temporarily restricted net assets consist of the following as of June 30, 2017:

Balance

06/30/16
Contributions

and grants Released

Officer in Distress

Shop with a Cop
Commanding Officers Association
Marriage Enrichment
Real Estate Safety
Bringing Peace Home
Gentleman's Academy
Explorer Academy
Car Seats

CIT Conference

$ 106,458
0

5,899
'2,500
1,500

12,225
9,386

24,332
3,424

10,340

348,773
40,670

0
0
0

0
0

6,622
0

8,020

(368,648)
(20,427)
(5,899)

0

0
0
0

(27,976)
0
0

Balance

06/30/18

$ 39,034

37,650
0

2,500
33,753
1,500

12,225
700

9,386
11,557

3,424
22,996

0

$157,199 $ 464,362 $(446,836) $174,725

Balance

06/30/17

$ 86,583

20,243
0

2,500
1,500

12,225
9,386
2,978

3,424
18,360

1176,064 $ 404,085 $(422,950) $157,199

14



LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

7. OPERATING LEASES

The Foundation entered into a five-year lease with Kosair Charities Committee, Inc. (the
"Committee") effective May 1, 2011, to lease commercial office space. The rent of $334 per
month was waived by the Committee and accepted as a charitable contribution by the
Foundation. Beginning December 2012, the Foundation signed an amendment to the lease
permitting them to occupy additional space. The value of the lease is now $491 per month. This
rent has been waived by the Committee. The value of the lease waiver for the office space
totaled $5,888 for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017. On May 1, 2016, the lease was
automatically renewed with the Committee for an additional 5 years.

8. CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Foundation maintains its cash balances in one financial institution located in Louisville,
Kentucky. The balances at the financial institution are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FDIC) up to $250,000. At various times, there were balances in the bank that
exceeded the FDIC limit.

Investments are maintained with an investment firm. Such balances exceed the Securities

Investor Protection Corporation insured limits up to $500,000.

9. DONATED GOODS AND SERVICES

The Foundation records various types of in-kind support and related expense, including donated
goods and sen/ices and other tangible assets. The amounts recorded for 2018 and 2017 are as
follows:

2018 2017

Donated advertising
Donated professional sen/ices
Donated food and supplies

103,654
8,463

107,029

121,225
28,803

323,870

Total donated goods and services 219,146 473,898

15-
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Blue & Co., LLC / 2650 Eastpoint Parkway, Suite 300/Louisville, KY 40223
rn.3m502.992.3500 to 502.992 3509 email blue@blueandcocom

March 25, 2019

Louisville Metro Police Foundation, Inc

982 Eastern Pkwy.
Louisville, KY 40217
Attention: Ms. Tracie Texas

Dear Tracie:

Enclosed are the original and one copy of the 2017 Exempt Organization return, as follows...

2017 Form 990

instructions for filing the above forms are furnished for easy reference.

Copies of your returns were emailed to you via Sharefile. As a security measure, the link will expire in 30
days. Please download and save the returns for your records. We suggest that you retain these copies
in your files indefinitely.

We sincerely appreciate the opportunity to serve you. If you have any questions regarding the returns,
please do not hesitate to call.

Enclosed is an extra copy of the return for the Attorney General of Kentucky. Please mail in the attached
envelope.

Each original should be dated, signed and filed in accordance with the filing instructions. The copy
should be retained for your files.

Sincerely,

Greg Jackson, CPA
Principal



FORM 990

FOR THE YEAR ENDING
June 30, 2018

Prepared For;

Louisville Metro Police Foundation, Inc
982 Eastern Pkwy.
Louisville, KY 40217

Prepared By:

Blue & Co., LLC
2650 Eastpoint Pkwy, Suite 300
Louisville, KY 40223

Amount Due or Refund:

Not applicable

Make Check Payable To:

Not applicable

Mail Tax Return and Check (if applicable) To:

Not applicable

Return Must be Mailed On or Before:

Not applicable

Special Instructions:

This return has qualified for electronic filing. After you have reviewed the return for
completeness and accuracy, please sign, date and return Form 8879-EO to our office.
We will transmit the return electronically to the IRS and no further action is required.
Return Form 8879-EO to us by May 15, 2019



Department of the Treasury
(ntetnat Revenuo Service

for an Exempt Organization
For cat&nda/y&a^ 2017, of fiscal year baginning JUL X ,2017, and 6"t£ng tJUN 30 ^18

^ Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.

^ Go to www.lrs.flov/Form8879EO for thejatest information.

0MB No, 154&-1878

Name of exempt organi2ation

LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC_

Employer identlficaUon number

61-1498961
Name and title of officer

JUSTIN JOKOVICH
TREASURER

Part I j Type of Return and Return Information (Whole Dollars Onl^
Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you check the box
on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or Sa, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or Sb,
whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more
than 1 line in Part I.

1a Form 990 check here

2a Form 990-EZ check here

3a Form 1120-POL check here

4a Form 990-PF check here
5a Form 8868 check here ^- L.J

b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ....

b Total revenue, "rf any (Form 990-E2, line 9)

j1 b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22)
b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part VI, line 5)

b Balance Due (Form 6868, line 3c)

ib

&
3b
4b
5b

1,010,867,

Part IS | Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer
Under penalties of perjury, I declare that lam an officer of the above organization and that I have examined a copy of the organization's 2017
electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and complete. I
further declare that the amount in Part I above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization's electronic return. I consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or etecfronic return originator (ERO) to send the organization's return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS
(a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the rehjm or refund, and (c)
the date of any refund. If applicable, I authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Rnancial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct
debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of fte organization's federd taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, I must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at
1-888-3S3-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. I also authorize the financial institutions involved in the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidentfal hiformation necessary to answer inquirfes and resolve issues related to the
payment. I have selected a personal Identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization's electronic return and, if applicable, the
organization's consent to electronic hinds withdrawal.

Officer's PIN: check one box oniy

I I I authorize to enter my PIN [
ERO firm name Enter five numbeo, but

do not enter all 2eros

as my signature on the organization's tax year 2017 slectronically fifed return. If I have indicated within this return that a copy of the return
is being filed with a state agencyCies) regulating charities as part of the IR8 Fed/State program, I also authorize the aforementioned ERO to
enter my PIN on the return's disclosure consent screen.

As an officer of the organization, I w  enter my PIN as my signature on the organization's tax year 2017 electronically filed return. If I have
indicated within {KTs^tum that -sfto^j of the return is being fifed with a stats agencypes) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State
program, I will ei^tpr'my PIN on f^retiyys disclosure consent screen.

Officer's signature Date

"Part III | CertifiSati^n
^-s^zn-

intication

ERO's EF1N/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification

number (EFIN) followed by your five-diglt self-selected PIN. I 35628814913^
Do not enter all zeros

I certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2017 electronically filed return (or the organi2ation indicated above. I
confirm that I am submlning this return In accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Informstion for Authorized IRS
e-file Providers for Business Returns.

ERO's siBnalure ^ BLUE & CO . , LLC Date ^ 03/25/19

ERO Must Retain This Form . See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions.
7?3051 10.11-17

Form 8879-EO (2017)



Form

Department of ths Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

EXTENDED TO MAY 15, 2019
of Organization Exempt From Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
^» Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public,

^- Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

0MB No. 1S45-0047

(pen to PUDIIC
Inspection

A For the 2017 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2017 and ending JUN 30, 2018
B Check if

applicable:

(-{Address
j_ (change
j-[Name

j___ [change
1-llnit'tai
I_Ireturn
[-[Final
I___^ j return/

term fn-
ated

[Amended
[return

|Apptica-
;tian
pending

a

C Name of organization

LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC
Doing business as

Number and street (or P.O. box i1 mail is not delivered to street address)
982 EASTERN PKWY.

Room/suite

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

_LQUISVILLE,_ _Ky _ 4 0 217
F Name and address of principal officer: JUST IN JOKOVI CH
SAME AS C ABOVE

I Tax-exempt status: [X] 501(c)(3) Q 501(c) ( (insert no.) Q 4947(a)(1)or II 527
J Website: ^ WWW. SAFERLOUISVILLE.COM

D Employer identification number

**_*******

E Telephone number

502-409-9563
Q Gross recefpts $ 1,355,014.
H(a) Is this a group return

for subordinates? I I Yes I Xl No
H(b) Are all subordinatBs included? |_[Yes |_| NO

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

H(c) Group exemption number ^-
K Form of organization: [_X~] corPoration I,,;,,,, I Trust L_J Association [J Other ^ J; Year of formation: 20 0 6) M State of le<)al domicile: KY
Parti;t| Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: TO BE A NON-PARTISAN LINK
BETWEEN THE LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE DEPARTMENT AND THE COMMUNITY"
Check this box ^ |, | if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a)

Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b)

Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2017 (Part V, line 2a)
6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary)
7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12

b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34
7a
7b

33
33

0.
0.

8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h)
9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g)
10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d)
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e)

12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)

Prior Year Current Year

730,388,
390,050

692,118,
293,872,

7,955, 24,877,
0, 0,

A^128^393, _1, oio ,-8TT
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3)
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4)
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10)
16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e)

b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) ^ _64,978.
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11 f-24e)
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12

696,133, 509^^79;r
0, 0

128,596 147,421,
0 0,

A87,534,
1,012,263

156,534,
_81^,_753

116,130, 197,114
Beginning of Current Year

II
II

d

20 Total assets (Part X, line 16)
21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26)
22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20

End of Year

854,430.
897.

1,078,520,

RartXED Signature Block
853,533.

9,270
^,069,250,

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined Ihis return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign

Here

Signature of officer

JUSTIN JOKOVICH, TREASURER
Date

Type or print name and title

Paid

Pteparei

Use Oniy

PrinVType preparer's name

^REG_JACKSQN, CPA
Preparer's signature

pREG JACKSON, CPA

Date

103/25/19
Check
li
se^-empl&ysd

PTlT

[P00077314
Firm's name &. BLUE & CO. , LLC Firm's EINfe. **_*******

Firm's address^ 2650 EASTPOINT PKWY, SUITE 300
LOUISVILLE, KY 40223 Phone no.502-992-3500

May the !RS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions^ x Yes No
732001 11-28-17 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2017)

SEE SCHEDULE 0 FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION



Form 990 [2017) LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC**_******* _Pa3e2_
[ Part lilj Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part II! 1«L
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

OUR MISSION IS TO HELPENSURE THAT LOUISVILLE IS ONE OF AMERICA'S
SAFEST CITIES BY USING PRIVATE DONATIONS TO PROVIDE THE LOUISVILLE
METRO POLICE DEPARTMENT AND ITS OFFICERS WITH ESSENTIAL EQUIPMENT AND
PROGRAMS NOT COVERED BY OUR TAX DOLLARS.

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ?

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule 0.

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule 0.

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program sen/ices, as measured by expenses.

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Codi , .JJ. U < inciuding grants of $ 309,510. ) (R., 261,961.) (Expenses $
OFFICERS IN DISTRESS FUND WAS ESTABLISHED TO PROVIDE CRITICAL FINANCIAL"
SUPPORT DIRECTLY TO LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE DEPARTMENT OFFICERS AND
STAFF MEMBERS WHO SUFFER EXTRAORDINARY TRAGEDIES IN THE LINE OF DUTY-OR-
OUTSIDE THE LINE OF DUTY.

4b (Code; )(Expenses £ / tt»J V 9 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 31,911.
AWARDS CELEBRATION: PROVIDING GOODWILL IN OUR COMMUNITY FOR THE MEN AND
WOMEN OF THE LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE DEPARTMENT. THE ENTIRE COMMUNITY
OF LOUISVILLE BENEFITS FROM THIS EVENT.

4c (Code: )(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $

4d Other program senfices (Describe in Schedule 0.)

(Expansas$ _^Jl , SyS . including yants of $ 200,288.)
4e Total program sen/ice expenses ^- 677,561.

Form 990 (2017)
732002 11-28-17



Form 990 (2017)
Part IV j Checklfst of Required Scheduiei

LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC**_******.* Page 3

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?

If "Yes," complete Schedule A .......................................................................................................................
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors?

3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for

public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I ................................................................................................
4 Section 501(cM3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) election in effect

during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II ..................................................................................................
5 Is the organization a section 501 (c)(4), 501 (c)(5), or 501 (c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or

similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? if "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part III
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to

provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? if "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to presen/e open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? if "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part II
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? // "/es," complete

Schedule D, Part III .........^...................................................................^..................................................................^...........
S Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for

amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV ............................................................................................................................

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent

endowments, or quasi-endowments? if "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part V
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X

as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? if "Yes, " comp/ete Schedule D,
Part VI ...................^.......................................................................^....................................................^.........................

b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII ..........................................................................
c Did the organization report an amount for investments . program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII ..........................................................................
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in

Pa.rt.^.hnet 67 if "Yes, "complete Schedule D, Part IX ......................................^...........................^....................................

e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? ;/ "yes," complete Schedule D, PartX
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? if "yes," complete Schedule D, Part X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? if "Yes," complete

Schedule D, Parts Xl and XII ..................................................................................

b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?

If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and XII is optional
13 Is the organization a school described in section 1 70(b)(1)(A)(ii)? if "yes," complete Schedule E
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundrajsing, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? if "Yes, "complete Schedule?, Parts I and IV ...............................................................................................

15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV

16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? if "yes," complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV

17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,

column (A), lines 6 and 11 e? if "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines

1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II .....^......... ...........................
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross inconne from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? if "Yes."

j^mBleteScti^dLtle^. PytllL

10

11 a

lib

lie

11d

lie

1U

12a

12b
13^

14a

14b

15

16

17

18

19

Yes I No

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

Form 990 (2017)

732003 11-2B-17



Form 990(2017) LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC**_******* _Pac|e4
! Part IVJ CheckiJst of Required Schedules (continued)

20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? if "Yes," complete Schedule H
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or

domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1 ? if "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and II
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on

Part IX, column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule 1, Parts I and III ....................................................................
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current

and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? // "/es," complete

Schedule J ............................... .......................................... ................... . .......... .............. ^...................................

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the

last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 if "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "No", go to line 25a ..................................................................................................................................

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?

c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds?

d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? if "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part I
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and

that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? if "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part I ......................................................................................................................................................

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? if "Yes."

complete Schedule L, Part II ...........................................................................................................................................

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any o< these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part III ......................................................................................

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? if "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? )f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV
c An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,

director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? if "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV

29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions'? if "Yes," complete Schedule M
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation

contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M ............................................................................................................
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?

If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part I .............................................................................................

32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? // "yes," complete
Schedule N, Part II ......................^............................................................................................

33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701.3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I ..............^..^..................^.....

34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? if "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part. II, III, or IV, and
Part V, line 1 ....................................................... ........ ..........^..................^.....^......^.........

35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?

b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? if "Yes," complete Schedule ft Part V, line 2

36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 .......... ..................................

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? if "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI

38 Did the organization complete Schedule 0 and provide explanations in Schedule 0 for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?

Note. All Form 990 filers are recyjjred to complete Schedule 0

20a

20b

21

22

23

24a
24b

24c
24d

25a

25b

26

27^

28a
28b

28c

29

30^

31

32

33

34
35a

35b

36

37

38

Yes | No

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

Form 990 (2017)

732004 11-28-17



Form 990 (2017) LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION,_ INC_**_**.***** Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part V J-l

1a

b

c

2a

3a
b

4a

1a

.1t>
Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportabte payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize winners?
Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | 2a
If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

Note. If the sum of lines 1 a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1 ,000 or more during the year?

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? if "No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule 0 ..................
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?
If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: ^-

See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?

b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?
c If "Yes," to line 5a or Sb, did the organization file Form 8886-T?

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?

b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible?

7 Organizations that may receive deductible conb'ibutions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor?
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or sen/ices provided?
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
to file Form 8282?

d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year | 7d
e

f
Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?
If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?

h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?
8 Sponsorin9 organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised ftjnd maintained by the

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?
S Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966?

b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?
10 Section 501(cK7) or9anizations. Enter:

11

10a
10b

11a

11b
12a
b

13

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12

Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities
Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:

Gross income from members or shareholders

Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.)

Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041 ?
If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year 12b
Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0.
Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans
Enter the amount of reserves on hand

_13b
13c_

14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these paymentsl tf"Nc^_EiQW^aCLSSilaaallSIUtLS£tlS^UlS^.

1c

2b

3a.
3b

_4a

5a
5b
5c

6a_

6b_

2a_
7b

7c

7e

7f

Za.
7h

9a_
9b

12a

13a

14a
14b

Y®s_No

x
x

x

Form 990 (2017)

732005 11-28.17



Fprm990_g017}_ LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE, FOUNDATION,, INC**_******* Page 6
I Part VI J Governance, Management, and Disclosure poreach "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and fora "Wo" response

to line 8a, Sb, or Wb below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule 0. See instructions.

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI .........,..,....................................................................^X
Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a

1b

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line la, above, who are independent

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee?

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?

6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?

7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

more members of the governing body? ..................................,...,..........................,.........................................".

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body?

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a The governing body?
b Each committee with authority to art on behalf of the governing body?

9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

.or9anizatlon's mailing address? if "Yes." provide the names and addressesjiLScbaM&D^ ............................................

33

33

7a

7b

8a
Sb

Yes

x

No

x

x

x

Section B. Policies Ws^wtim B remestf infQODation about policies not required^by the Internal Revenue Code.)

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?

b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes?

1 la Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to alt members of its governing body before filing the form?
b Describe in Schedule 0 the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? )/ "No," go to line 13
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts?

c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? if " yes," describe
in Schedule 0 how this was done ..................................................................................................

13 Did the organization have a written whistieblower policy?
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent

persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official
b Other officers or key employees of the organization

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule 0 (see instructions).

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year?

b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taks steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect to such arrangements^

lOa

10b
11a

12a
12b

12c
13

14

15a
15b

16a

16b

Yes

x

No

x

x

x
x

Section C. Disclosure

17

18
List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed ^KY
Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

X) Own website CZ] Another's website Q Upon request II Other (explain in Schedule 0}
13 Describe in Schedule 0 whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial

statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: ^
TRACIE TEXAS - 502-409-9563
^82__EASTERN PARKWAY, LOUISVILLE, KY - T02T7~

73200611-28-17 Form 990 (2017)



For_m990J2017)_ LOUISVILLE METRO _POLICE FOUKiDATION, INC**_******* Page?
) Part VII) Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII ....................................................................... [^~1
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key EmplpyeeSj and Highest Compensated Employees

la Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

* List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."
® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-

able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
. List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of

reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
. List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,

more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

X j Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.
(A)

Name and Title

(B)
Average

hours per
week

(list any
hours for

related

lOrganization;
below

line)

(c)
Position

(do not check more than one
box, unless person is both an
officer and a director/frustee)

(D)
Reportable

compensation
from

the

organization
(W-2/1099-MISC)

(E)
Reportable

compensation
from related

organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC)

(F)
Estimated

amount of

other

compensation
from the

organization
and related

organizations

(D MICHAEL HOULIHAN

PAST CHAIRMAN

1.00
x 0. 0.

(2) JIM ELLIS

CHAIRMAN OF BOARD

8.00
x 0. 0.

(3) JEREMY SCHELL

1ST VICE CHAIRMAN

8.00
x 0. 0.

<4) JUSTIN JOKOVICH

TREASURER

8.00
x 0. 0.

(5) LAMONT BRELAND

SECRETARY

8.00
x x 0. 0.

(6) WILL WOLFORD

SERGEANT-AT-ARMS

8.00
x 0. 0.

(7) GLENN HOGAN

DIRECTOR

1.00
x 0. 0.

<8) TROY PITCOCK

DIRECTOR

1.00
x 0. 0.

(9) CAMILLA SCHROEDER

DIRECTOR

1.00
x 0. 0.

(10) STEVE BASS

DIRECTOR

1.00
x 0. 0.

(11) NEVILLE BLAKEHORE

DIRECTOR
1.00

x 0. 0.
(12) STEFAN BROWN

DIRECTOR

1.00
x 0.

(13) RANDY COE

DIRECTOR

1.00
0.

(14) SCOTT COLOSI

DIRECTOR

1.00
0.

(15) DOMENIC DIMAURO

DIRECTOR
1.00

x
(16) ABBIE GILBERT

DIRECTOR
1.00

(17) KIM GORSKI

DIRECTOR
1.00

0
732007 11-28-17 Form 990 (2017)



Form 99QI2017) LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC**_******* Page B

PsrtVII) Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued}
(A)

Name and title

(B)
Average
hours per

week

(list any
hours for

related

lorganizations
below

line)

(do not
box, un)i

officer

(C)
Position

check more than one

less person is both an
ind a director/trustee}

(D>
Reportable

compensation
from

the

organization
(W-2/1099-MISC)

(E)
Reportable

compensation
from related

organizations

(W-2/1099-MISC)

(F)
Estimated

amount of

other

compensation

from the

organization
and related

organizations

(18) KENT OYLER

DIRECTOK

1.00
x 0. 0.

(19) REV. BOB RUSSELL

DIRECTOR

1.00
0.

(20) DR. SYED RAZA

DIRECTOR

1.00
x 0. 0.

(21) WILLIAM STRENCH

DIRECTOR

1.00
x 0. 0.

(22) MATTHEW THOKNTON

DIRECTOR

1.00
x 0. 0.

(23) MARTY TICHENOR

DIRECTOR

1.00
x 0. 0.

(24) AARON YOUNG

DIRECTOR

1.00
x 0. 0.

(25) Q.J. HART

CHAIRMAN EMERITUS

1.00
x 0. 0.

(26) MIKE SHEEHY

DIRECTOR

1.00
x 0. 0.

1b Sub-total...................^.................................,.^..................................... ^
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A ^>

d Tota!(addlines1band1c),. ......................................... ........!>.

0,
0,

0
0^

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable

compensation from the orcjanization ^>

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? if "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual ....................................................................

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization

and related organizations greater than $150,000? // "/es," complete Schedule J for such individual
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services

rendered to the orsanization? /|F .Ygg,«.cfifflfltete^c&edute^Auua'Ljas^^.....^^

Yes No

Section B. Independent Conb-actors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A)
Name and business address NONE

(B)
Description of services

(C)
Compensation

Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization^ ^ _____________ 0
SEE PART VII, SECTION A CONTINUATION SHEETS Form 990 (2017)

732008 11-28-17



AOUISVILLEJP_TRp_PQLI^E_FOUiroATION,,Form 990_

art Y*I I Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees fcoritjgusdi
**_*******

(A)
Name and title

(B)
Average
hours

per

week

(list any
hours for

related

lOrganization'
below

line)

(C)
Position

(check all that apply)

(D)
Reportable

compensation
from

the

organization
(W-2/1099-MISC)

(E)
Reportable

compensation
from related

organizations

(W.2/1099-MISC)

(F)
Estimated

amount of

other

compensation

from the

organization
and related

organizations

(27) GARY TYLER

DIRECTOR

1.00

(28) MARTIN WALTERS

DIRECTOR

1.00
x

(29) LUKE HANCOCK

DIRECTOR

1.00
x

(30> CHUCK SCHNATTER

DIRECTOR

1.00
x 0,

0,

0

0.

(31) SCOTT SHOENBERGER

DIRECTOR

1.00
x

(32) DON STEARNS

DIRECTOR

1.00
x

(33) JENNIFER BRYANT WILCOX

DIRECTOR

1.00
x

TotaLto_Partyil, Section A, line 1c

732201
04-01-17



Form 99012017) _LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FQUNDATION,_I_NC_
[ Psrt^JiTTsiitemenFbf Revenue

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vtll

**_******* Page 9

1.1
-W

Revenue excluded
from tax under

sections
5-12"-5T4

(A)
Total revenue

.w.
Related or

exempt function
revenue

w
Unrelated
business
revenue

II°1̂
<3;3

8
B

a ' Federated campaigns
b Membership dues

c Fundraising events
d Related organizations
e Government grants (contributions)
f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and

similar amounts not included above

g Moncash contributions includod in fines 1a-1f: $

_h_TotaLAdd fines 1a-1f .....................

1a

1b

1c

1d

1e

If 692,118.
219,146.

692,118
Business Codel

2 a
b
c

d

e

f

A

OFFICER IN DISTRESS 900099 261,961 261,961
AWARDS CELEBRATION900099 31^911 31,911

13
&Kf

! All other program service revenue
Total. Add lines 2a-2f J^,^72^,

4

5

6 a
b

c

d

7 a

c

d

8 a

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

other similar amounts)
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds
Royalties ......................

13,927 13,927,

Gross rents

Less: rental expenses

Rental income or (loss)

Net rental income or (loss)

Gross amount from sales of

assets other than inventory

Less: cost or other basis

and sales expenses

Gain or (loss)

Nst gain or (loss) ....

(i) Real fii) Personal

^55,097.
(i)Securities

1344,147.
10,950.

fti) Other

10,950.
Gross income from fundraising events (not
including $ of

contributions reported on line 1c). See
PartlV,lins18 , , ,, , , a

b Less: directexpenses ......... b

c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events

9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
PartlV,line19 .,,",",,,, .' a

b Less: direct expenses b

c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities

10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns

and allowances a

b Less: cost of goods sold b

^J^jncome or (loss) from sales of inventory _

10,950

±.

-IL
Miscellaneous Revenue Pusiness Codel

11 a

b
c

d

e

12

Ail other revenue

Total. Add lines 11a-11 d

Total revenue. See instructions. P.,010,867. Ji3,872. 0.1 247 877"
732009 11-28-17 Form 990 (2017)



Form 990 (2017) _LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC^
[P^IWJ Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 50Uc]Q)_a[id^Q]fcWw£ianizations must complete all columns. All other oryapizations must corrfple^ polumn i/\).

Check it Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

**_******* Page 10

-a-
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7£>, 86, 9b, and 1 Ob of Part VIII.

~w
Total expenses

"(Bi-7
Program service

expenses

TCT
Management and
general expenses

]°C
iraising

expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations

and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic

individuals. See Part IV, line 22

3 Grants and other assistance to foreign

organizations, foreign governments, and foreign

individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

4 Benefits paid to or for members

5 Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees

6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

7 Other salaries and wages
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits

10 Payroll taxes

11 Fees for sen/ices (non-employess):
a Management

b Legal

c Accounting

d Lobbying

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17

f Investment management fees

g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,

column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.)
12 Advertising and promotion

13 Office expenses

14 Information technology
15 Royalties

16 Occupancy

17 Travel

18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest

21 Payments to affiliates

22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

23 Insurance

24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)

a MISCELLANEOUS
b BILLING SERVICES
c TELEPHONE AND INTERNET
d INVESTMENT FEES
e All other expenses

25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 throyflh_24e^

200,288 200,288

309,510 309,510

134,823 67,412

12,598 6,299

21,096

88,106, 80,850
3,418,

376,

5,888
5,378 1,882

1,512, 756,
5,426 _2, 713

12,643
5,456

6,321

3,060, 1,530,
2,859,
1,316

813,753, 677.561

20,223 47,188,

1,890 4,409,

21,096

7,256
3,418

376

5,888
3,496,

227 529,
814, .1,899

1,896, 4,426
5,456,

459, 1,071
2,859
1,316

71,214, 64,978-
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.

Check here ^. [_j j, fo|]ouing SOP 98-2 (ASC 958.720)
732010 11-28-17 Form 990 (2017)



Form 990 (2017) LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC**_******* Page 11
Part Xl Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in tys Part}<

(A)
Beginning of year

(B)
End of year

3.

1 Cash - non-interest-bearing

2 Savings and temporary cash investments
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net
4 Accounts receivable, net

5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part II of Schedule L

6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary

employees' beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part II of Sch L
7 Notes and loans receivable. net

8 Inventories for sate or use

9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges

10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other

basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D

b Less: accumulated depreciation

11 Investments . publicly traded securities

12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 1 1

13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11

14 Intangible assets

15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11

16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34)

143,824
91,088

tOa
10b

16,441
12,883, 5,070 10c

614,170 11
12

13
u

278, 15
854,430 16

278,805,
84^027,

3,558,
J11,S52.

278,
1,078,520^

17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses

18 Grants payable

19 Deferred revenue

20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities

21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D

22 Loans and other payablss to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
Complete Part II of Schedule L

23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties
25 Other liabilities fincluding federal income tax, payabtes to related third

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D

26 Total liabilities. Add lines 1 7 through 25 .. ______

897, SL
18
19
20^

21

22_
23
24

25
897, 26,

_9, 2 70

9,270.
Organizations that follow SFAS 1 17 (ASC 958), check here ^» U
complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

27 Unrestricted net assets

28 Temporarily restricted net assets

29 Permanently restricted net assets

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here
and complete lines 30 through 34.

30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds
31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund
32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds

33 Total net assets or fund balances

34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances

and

>a

696,334, 2^7.
157,199 28_

29_

30
31

32
153,533 33
854,430 34

894,525.
174,725.-

1.069.250T
1,078,520

Form 990 (2017)

732011 11-28-17



Form 99012017) LOUISVILLE METRO _ POL ICE _ FOUNDATION,__ _INC**_***.((*** Page 12

Part X1J Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule Q contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl £3

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)

2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
6 Donated sen/ices and use of facilities

7 Investment expenses

8 Prior period adjustments

9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0)
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,

column (B))
fPartXII) Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII

10

1,010,867,
813,751,
,197,114.
853,533
18,603

0.

1,069,250.

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990:

2a

D Cash Accrual Q Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other, " explain in Schedule 0.
Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis I_| Consolidated basis I_| Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:

Xl Separate basis I I Consolidated basis II Both consolidated and separate basis
c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either i-ts oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule 0.

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and 0MB Circular A-133?

b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule 0 and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ,........................_____

2a

2b

2c

3a

_3b_

Yes No

x

Form 990 (2017)

73201E 11-28-17



SCHEDULE A

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Tre&sury
Internaf Revenue Service

Public Charity and Pubiic
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) or9anization or a section

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
^ Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

^ Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

QM8 No. 1S45-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC
Employer identification number

**_*******

2 a
3 a
4

(Part I | Reason for Public Charity Status (AII organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 |_I A church, convention of churches, or association o< churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
A school described in section 170(b)(1){A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

I I A medical research organization operated in conjunction with ,a hospital described in section 170(b)<1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

5 ]_j An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(AKiv). (Comptete Part II.)

6 |_] A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(bK1)(A)(v).
7 IX I An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)
8 I1 A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)
9 II An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

10aAn organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part III.)

11 I I An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
12 I I An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or

more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes-the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a II Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part !V, Sections A and B.

b I_| Type I!. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c I_I Type 111 functionaily integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d I_I Type III non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribu'tion requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e |_| Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type III
functionally integrated, or Type 111 non-functionally integrated supponing organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations [
g Provide the following information about the supported organizationfs).

|iv) Is the organization listeil
in vout qovemind (i&cument?

(i) Name of supported

organization

(ii) EIN (lii) Type of organization
(described on lines 1-10
above (see instructions)) Yes No

(v) Amount of monetary
support (see instructions)

(vi) Amount of other

support (see instructions)

Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 732021 10-06-17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017



Schedule AfForm 990 or990-EZ) 2017 LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC **-******* pggg g
~Psrt II | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in SectionTl70(b){l7^Hlvrand 176^p?IBHviT

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part III. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ^

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.")

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to

the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3

5 The portion of total contributions

by each person (other than a

governmental unit or publicly

supported organization) included

on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the

amount shown on line 11,

column (f)

6 Public SUPPOrt. Subtract line 5 from line 4.

(a) 2013

668,656.

668,656.

(b)2014

1067371.

1067371.

(c) 2015

658,531.

658,531.

(d)2016

471,854.

471,854.

,te) 2017

730,388.

730,388.

Jf) Total

3596800

3596800,

533,394.
3063406,

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ^
7 Amounts from line 4

8 Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on

securities loans, rents, royalties,

and income from similar sources

9 Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the

business is regularly carried on
10 Other income. Do not include gain

or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.)

Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

(a) 2013
668,656.

660.

(b»2014
1067371.

11,365..

(c) 2015
658,531.

10,846^

(d)2016
471,854,

_15,118.

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)

(e)2017
730,388.

7,955.

(f) Total
35968007

45,944.

36427447
12

11
12

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here ______

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14
15

84.10 %
83.60 %

14 Public support percentage for 2017 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 1 1, column (<))
15 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part II, line 14

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ^> [-X~

b 33 1/3% support test-2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ^.

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13,16a, or16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ^> [-~]

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ^. ||

J8_Private foundation. If the^ organization did not £hg£iiA.bo2LonJ!i"e_l3^l6ai_l6b^17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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ScheduteAlForm_99Q pr990-EZL20n^OUISyiLLE_METRCLi>OLICE _F_OUNDATION , INC**_*******
.Page 3

Part III | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509{a)(Z]
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 1 0 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part tl. If the organization fails to

qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)
Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginnins in) ^
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities turnished in

any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that

are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5
7 a Amounts included on lines 1, 2. and

3 received from disqualified persons
b Amounts included on fin^s 2 and 3 received

from other than ctisqualifted persons that

sxceed the g-eater of $5,000 or 1% of the

amount on fine 13 for the year

c Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support (Subtract line 7c fioro line 6.)

(a)2013 (b)2014 (c)2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ^

9 Amounts from line 6

.!0a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income

(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

c Add lines tOaand 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business 15

regularly carried on
12 Other income. Do not include gain

or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.)
Total SUppOrt. (Add lines 9, 10c. 11, and 12.)13

14

(a)2013 (b)2014 (c)2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c)(3) organization,
check^his^bpx and stop here _......^.....^...............^.,........,............................................................................................,..................... ^^

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2017 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column I
16 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part III, line 15_ %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17
J8.

%
%

17 Investment income percentage for 2017 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (())
18 Investment income percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part 111, line 17

19a33 1/3% support tests-2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%. and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check_a_box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

/32023 .o-oe-17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017 LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC**_******* Page 4

[ Part IV | Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part t. If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b o( Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d_ of Part I, cpmplete Sections A and D; and complete Part V.)

Section A. Alf Supporting Organizations

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing

documents? if "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
c/ass or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status

under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? if "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? if "Yes." answer

(b) and (c) below.

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? if "Yes. " describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination.

c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes? if "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? /;.

"Yes," and if you checked 72a or 12b in Part. I, answer (b) and (c) below.

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign

supported organization? if "yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion

despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.
c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination

under sections 501 (c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? if "Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes.

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? if "yes,"

answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including fi) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed, (ii) the reasons for each such action:

(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

b Type ! or Type !! only. Was any added or substituted supported oiganization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing document?

c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?
6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of sen/ices or facilities) to

anyone other than © its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also

support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? if 'Yes," provide detail in
Part VI.

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with

regard to a substantial contributor? // "yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2).
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?

If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).
9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more

disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? if "yes," provide detail in Part VI.

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an intersst? if "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.
c Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? ff "yes," provide detail in Part VI.
10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules o( section 4943 because of section

4943(f) (regarding certain Type tl supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)'? // "/es," answer lOb below.

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720. to
.detsmine whether (fte organizaliQaJsad^sscss&MiaiaessJjBldisasJ-

_3a_

3b

3c

4a

4b

4c

-53

5b
_5c

-Sa

9b

_9_c

_10a

10b

Yes 1 No

732024 10-06-17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017



Sghgdj^^jtForm 990 or 990-EZ) 201 7 LOUI SVILLE METRO_ i'OL ICE_FOUNDATION_,__INC^
"Part IV | Supporting Organiisimnsfwnt^ued]

**_***.*.([** ±afleJ-

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)

below, the governing body o1 a supported organization?
b A family member of a person described in (a) above?
c A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? if "Yes" to a. b. or c. orovide detail in Part VI.

1 la
11b
11c

Yes No

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations

Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to

regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the

tax year? if "NO, " describe in Part VI how the supported organizationfs) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,

describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported

organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported

organization(s) that operated, supen/ised, or controlled the supporting organization? // "yes," explain in
Part VI /7ow/ providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organizationfs) that operated,
.swsryisfd,, orcsntroffetf.tfte swportina srsanfestffin,

Yes No

Section C. Type li Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organizationfs)? if "NO. " describe in Part VI how control

or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the.swpQi'tevl.orvsnizaVoa^,

Yes No

Section D. At! Type III Supporting Organizations

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?
Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported

organizationfs) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? if "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organizations).
By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's

income or assets at all times during the tax year? if "/es," describe in Pan V! the role the organization's
supported srganizations played in ihis regard. 3

Yes No

Section E. Type III Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a |_| The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b II The organization is the parent o( each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c C_l The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? if "/es," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more

of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? // 'Yes," explain in Pan VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organizations) would have engaged in these
activities but (or the organization's involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? provide details in Part VI.

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? // "Yw " riescg£ifij/!_Part V! the role played hv th f nrggaeafincLin this regard.

2a

2b

3a

3b
732025 10-06.17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ)2017



Schedule A (Form 990 or990-EZ) 2017 LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC**_******* Page 6

I Part V [ Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a}(3) Supporting Organizations
1 t__l Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI.) See instructions. All

other Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations mu^t complete Sections A-through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year
(B) Current Year

(optional)

1 Net short-term capital gain

2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

3 Other gross income (see instructions)
4 Add lines 1 through 3

5 Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or

maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year
(B) Current Year

(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see

instructions for short tax year pr assets held for part of year):
a Average monthly value of securities la

b Average monthly cash balances 1b_

c Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c

d Total (add lines 1 a, 1 b, and 1 c) 1d
Discount claimed for blockage or other

factors (explain in detail in Part VI):
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1 d

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions)

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)
6 Multiply line 5 by .035

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

8_ Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 tojirwS^

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)
2 Enter 85% of line 1

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3
5 Income tax imposed in prior year
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions)

7 I_I Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functjonally integrated Type III supporting organization (see
instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2)2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 LOUISVILLE
rPartV

METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC**_*******

Type l!l Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued).
Page 7

Section D - Distributions Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes o( supported organizations
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

6 Othe^djstributions (describe in Part VI). Seejnstruptions.

7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide d_etails in Part VI). See instryctipns.

9 Distributable amount for 201 7 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

Section E - Distribution AHocations (see instructions)

(i)
Excess Distributions

(ii)
Underdistributions

Pre-2017

(iii)
Distributable

Amount for 2017

Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2017 (reason-

able cause required- explain in Part VI). See instructions.
3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2017

b From 2013

c From 2014

d From 2015

e From 2016

f Total of lines 3a through e
g Applied to underdistributions of prior years
h Applied to 2017 distributable amount

Carryover from 2012 not applied (see instructions)
j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions for 2017 from Section D,

line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2017 distributable amount
c Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2017, if

any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part VI., See instructions.
Remaining underdistributions for 2017. Subtract lines 3h

and 4b from line 1 . For result greater than zero, explain in

Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2018. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

a Excess from 2013

b Excess from 2014

c Excess from 2015

_d_,Excess from 2016

e Excess from 2017

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC**_*******
PaaeS

I Part VI | Supplemental Information. provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10, Part II, line 17aor 17b; Part III, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1,2,3b,3c, 4b,4c,5a, 6, 9a, 9b,9c,11a,11b,and 1 1 c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1 c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1 e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6, Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

732028 10-06-17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017



Schedule B
(Form 990, 990-EZ,
or 990-PF)
Department of the Treasury
internal Revenue SeTvjce

of Contributors
^ Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 99Q-PF.

|t> Oo to www.irs.90v/Form990 for the latest information.

OM8 No. 154S-0047

Name of the organization

LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC

Employer identification number

**_*******

Organization type (check one);

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ [X] 501 (c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

[__| 527 political organization

Form990-PF [__] 501 (c)(3) exempt private foundation

|__J 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the Genera! Rule or a Special Rule.
Note; Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

Genera! Rule

II For an organization filing Form 990, 990-E2, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts I and II. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

X I For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part It, line 13,16a, or16b,and that received from

any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VII], line 1h;
or (ii) Form 990-E2, line 1. Complete Parts I and II.

[__] For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZthat received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, II, and III.

I_I For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box

is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonemlusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year ^- $

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-E2, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part I, line 2. to
certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF). '

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 930, 9SO-E2, or 990-PF. Schedule B(Form S90, 990-EZ, or 990-PF)(2017)

723451 )1-01-1?



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-E2, or 990-PF) (2017) Page 2
Name of organization

LOU I SVI LLE METRp POL I C_E j'OUNDATIQN , INC _

Employer identification number

**_*******

Part I Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

KOSAIR CHARITIES

982 EASTERN PARKWAY

LOUISVILLE, KY 40217

92,754,

Person IX
Payroll [|
Noncash | |

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

BROWN FORMAN

626 W. MAIN ST

LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

15,000

Person [X]
Payroll Q
Noncash | |

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Nareie, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

TEXAS ROADHOUSE

6040 DUTCHMANS LANE

LOUISVILLE, KY 40205

25^061,

Person I X

Payroll [|
Noncash [^ |

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZiP + 4

(c)
Total cont-ibutions

(d)
Type of contribution

PRICE WEBER

10701 SHELBYVILLE ROAD

LOUISVILLE, KY 40243

103,654.

Person C_!
Payroll ||
Noncash

(Complete Part II for

noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

PNC FOUNDATION

620 LIBERTY AVENUE

PITTSBURGH, PA 15222

20,000

Person I X

Payroll Q
Noncash | [

(Complete Part II for

noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(bl
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Tota! cont-ibutions

w
Type of contribution

UPTOP AWARDS & APPAREL

982 EASTERN PARKWAY

LOUISVILLE, KY 40217

23,000.

Person

Payroll

rx
a

Noncash [ [
(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.l

723452 11-01-17 Schedule B (Form 990,990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017) Page 2
Name of organization

LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION,INC

Employer identificgtion number

**_*******

Part Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

NATIONAL CHRISTIAN FOUNDATION - IN

70 E 91ST ST

INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46240

27,700,

Person [X

Payroli Q
Noncash [__J

(Complete Part II for

noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

FIREHOUSE SUBS PUBLIC SAFETY
FOUNDATION

982 EASTERN PARKWAY

LOUISVILLE, KY 40217

26,290

Person LX
Payroll ||
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part II for

noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c>
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person II
Payroll Q
Noncash ) |

(Complete Part II for

noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person !I
Payroll [|
Noncash | |

(Complete Part II for

noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person II
Payroll Q
Noncash [~|

(Complete Part II for

noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total coniributions

(d)
Type of contribution

723452 11-01-17

Person

Payrol!
Noncash

p
a

(Complete Part II for

noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF)(2017]



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017) Page 3
Name of organization

LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC

Empioyer identification number

**_*******

Part 11 Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part II if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

from

Part I <

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(c)
FMV (or estimate)
(See insb-uctions.)

(d)
Date received

ADVERTISING

103,654, _02/10/18

(a)
No.
from

Part!

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(c)
FMV (or estimate)

(See instructions.)

(d)
Date received

(a)
No.
from

Part I

(b>
Description of noncash property given

(c)
FMV (or estimate)

(See instructions.)

(d)
Date received

(a)
No.
from

Part)

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(c>
FMV (or estimate)
(See instructions.)

(d)
Date received

(a)
No.

from

Part I

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(c)
FMV (or estimate)
(See instructions.)

(d>
Date received

(a)
No.
from

Part I

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(0
FMV (or estimate)

(See instructions.)

(d)
Date received

723453 n-01-17 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or990-PF) (2017)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-E2, or 990-PF) (2017) Page 4
Name of organization

LOUISVILLE METRO POL ICE_ FOUNDATION, INC

Employer identification number

**_*******

Part 811 Exclusively religious, cliaritable, etc., contributjons to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), ot (10) that total more than $1,000 for
the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations
completing Part (!i, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc:., contributions of S 1,000 or fess for the year. [Fnlgf- this info. once.)

Use duplicate copies of Part III if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
from
Partl.

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose o( gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 _Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part!

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 _Relationship of transferor to to-ansferee

(a) No.
from
Part!

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is heid

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 _^_Reiationship of transferor to transferee

723454 11-01-17 Scheduie B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF)(2017)



SCHEDULE D
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
jnta-na! Revenue Service

Financial
^ Complete rf the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8,9,10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d,11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
^- Attach to Form 990.

^.Go to www.irs.gpv/Form99Q for instructions^nd th® latest infprmation.

0MB No. 154S-OQ47

Open to PuMic
inspection

Name of the organization

LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC
Employer identification number

**_*******

Part! | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform ati donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit?

a Yes D No

Part II .^| Conservation Easements. Complete if the organi2ation answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7~
D Yes II No

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

I_) Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Preservation of a certified historic structure

Held at the End of the Tax Year

Protection of natural habitat

I I Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year.

a Total number of conservation easements

b Total acreage restricted by conserration easements

c Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a)

d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National Register |2d

2a_
2b
_2c_

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year ^-
Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located ^-

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the consen/ation easements it holds? I I Yes [^] No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing consertfation easements during the year

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing consen/ation easements during the year

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
andsection 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? ....................,,..........,...,..,,,..,,,,.,,,,,,,,,,,,.,,,.,,",,,,,.,,,,,,,,,.,,, D Yes II No

9 In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and

include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

rPart IIS I Organizations iWaintaining Collections of Art, Hi'storicaf Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art.

historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIII,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 1 16 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art. historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 ^ $
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X ^. $

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets (or financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 ^> $
_b_ Assets included in Form 990, Part X

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, sse the instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
732051 W-09-1?



Schedule D (Form 990) 201 7 LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC**_******* Page 2
[ Part III | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets

a

^costinuedt

Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

(check all that apply):

d |_| Loan or exchange programs

e II Other
I_I Public exhibition

b ]_I Scholarly research

c 1 I Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIII.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ........................ FI Yes No

I Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements, complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21 .

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X?

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table:

a Yes a No

c Beginning balance

d Additions during the year

e Distributions during the year

f Ending balance

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided on^Part^HI^

Part V | Endowment Funds, complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

1c

1d
1e
If

Amount

-a^^ DNO"
s.

la Beginning of year balance
b Contributions

c Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
d Grants or scholarships

e Other expenditures for facilities

and programs

f Administrative expenses

g End of year balance

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
Board designated or quasi-endowment ^ %
Permanent endowment ^ %

Temporarily restricted endowment
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by:
(i) unrelated organizations

(ii) related organizations

b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?
4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

RartVI A Land, Buildings, and Equipment. '
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11 a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Salil.
3a(ii)
3b

Yes No

Description o< property (a) Cost or other
basis (investment)

(b) Cost or other
basis (other)

(c) Accumulated
depreciation

(d) Book value

1a Land

b Buildings

c Leasehold improvements

d Equipment

e Other .............................
16,441, 12,883. _3,558.

Total. Add lines 1 a tJ^fiaatlJS.-^Simajaifflys^uaLfcmiAaffl^ao^^ 3,558.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2017

732052 10-09-17



ScheduleDjForm 990) 201J^ LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC**_******* -psa±2.
I Part Vilfliweitments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Pan IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (including name o; security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

JAL
JBL
JCL
(D)
(E)
-£L
JGL
M.

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) ^

I Part VIII) Investments - Program Related.
Compjete if the,orgar«zatron_ans^ered ''Yes\on Fpr^^9p^Part IV, line 11c. See Form Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

J1L
J2L
J3L
J5L
J5L
JSL
JZL
J[8L
JSL

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) ^
RartiXI Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11 d. See Form 990, Part X, line_[5^
a) Dsscription (b) Book value

J1L
J2L
J3L
-M.
J5L
J6L
J3L
J8L
J2L

Totek^9/(/mn&!)myXwuaL62fflL^aP Part x. coi.MMn&lSl.
^art Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Pan X, line 25_^
(a) Description of liability

(1) Federal income taxes

J2-
J3L
J4L
-@L
-!§L
JZL
J8L
-@L

Total. (Qolumn fb> must equal Form 990. Part X. col. (B) line ?5J ^

(b) Book value

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
^ganization's liability fo^ uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part_Xllj

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017

7320S3 10-09-17



Schedule D (Form 990) 201 7 LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC**_******* Page 4
I Part XI j Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vltl, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

b Donated services and use of facilities

c Recoveries of prior year grants
d Other (Describe in Part XIII.)
e Add lines 2a through 2d

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1 :

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b

b Other (Describe in Part XIII.)
c Add lines 4a and 4b

^ Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. rr^js must equal Forfn 990. Part I. line 12.}

2a
2b
2c
2d

18,603.

4a

4b

2e

4c
5

1,029,470,

18,603
1,010,867,

0,

Part XII I Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

_1,010,867,

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities

b Prior year adjustments

c Other losses

d Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

e Add lines 2a through 2d

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1

4 Amounts included on Form 990. Part IX. line 25. but not on line 1 :

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b

b Other (Describe in Part Xllt.)
c Add lines 4a and 4b

Tota!-exPenses-Add "nes 3 and 4C- rrhis must equal Form 990. P^rt I. line 18.)_

2a
2b

2c
2d

Aa_
4b

2e

4c

5

_813,753

0,
813,753

0,
813,753,

Part XIII) Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1 a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Pan X, line 2; Part Xl.
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

732054 10-09-17 Schedule D (Form 990) 2017



SCHEDULE I
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
tnternat Revenue Service

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
Governments, and IndividuaSs in the United States

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.
^- Attach to Form 990.

^- Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the iatest information.

0MB No. 1546-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization
LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC

Employer identification number
**_*******

Part I I General Information on Grants and Assistance

~1Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection
criteria used to award the grants or assistance? ............................................................................................................

2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

Yes a No

Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21, for any
it that received more than_$5^)00. Part II can be duplicated if additional space is ngedgd_

! (a) Name and address of organization
or government

(b) EIN (c) IRC section
(if applicable)

(d) Amount of
cash grant

(e) Amount of
non-cash

assistance

(f) Method of
valuation (book,
FMV, appraisal,

other)

(9) Description of
noncash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE DEPARTMENT

633 W. JEFFERSON STREET

LOUISVILLE. KY 40202 200,288. 0.

[.0 PROVIDE THE LOUISVILLE

 TRO POLICE DEPT WITH

[EQUIPMENT & PROGRAMS

2 Enter total number of section 501 (c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table
3__Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule I (Form 990) (2017)

732101 n-O-i-17



Schedule I (Form 990) (2017) _ ,_ __ LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC
Part III [ Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic tndividuais. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990. Part IV. line 22

Part III can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

**_*******

(a) Type of grant or assistance (b) Number of
recipients

(c) Amount of
cash grant

(d) Amount of non-
cash assistance

(e) Method of valuation
(book, FMV, appraisal, other)

(f) Description of noncash assistance

OFFICER IN DISTRESS - TO COVER MEDICAL BILLS AND

LIVING EXPENSES 25 309.510

_Part IV I Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part I, line 2; Part III, column (b); and any other additional information'

73^102 11-01-17

Schedule I (Form 990) (2017)



SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

Oepajtment of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Contributions

Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

Attach to Form 990.

Go to www.irs.30v/Form9SO for the latest information.

0MB No. 1545-OCM7

Open To Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

[TarFTy~~Typii-oTProperty
LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC

Employer identification number

**_*******

1 Art . Works of art

2 Art - Historical treasures

3 Art - Fractional interests

4 Books and publications

5 Clothing and household goods

6 Cars and other vehicles

7 Boats and planes

8 Intellectual property

9 Securities - Publicly traded

10 Securities - Closely held stock

11 Securities - Partnership, LLC,or

trust interests

12 Securities - Miscellaneous

13 Qualified conservation contribution -

Historic structures

14 Qualified conservation contribution - Other

15 Real estate - Residential

16 Real estate - Commercial

17 Real estate - Other

18 Collectibles

19 Food inventory

20 Drugs and medical supplies

21 Taxidermy
22 Historical artifacts

23 Scientific specimens

24 Archeological artifacts

25 Other |> ( ADVERTISING )
26 Other ^ ( VACATION PACK )
27 Other > ( IRRIGATION SY )
28 Other ^ ( STEEL DOORS

(a)
Check if

applicable

x
x
x
x

(b)
Number of

contributions or
[items contributed

(c)
Noncash contribution

amounts reported on
Form 990, Part VIII, line 1g

103,654.tFMV
16<OOO.tFMV
8,500.tFMV
7,164

(d)
Method of determining

noncash contribution amounts

29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part t, lines 1 through 28, that it
must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required to be used for
exempt purposes for the entire holding period?

b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part II.

31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard contributions?
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash

contributions?

b If "Yes," describe in Part II.

33 If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part It.

30a

^1

32a

Yes No

x

x

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) 2017

732141 09-07.1,'



Schedule M (Form 990) 2017 LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC**_******* Page 2

Part II j Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization
is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete
this part for any additional information.

PART I, OTHER TYPES OF PROPERTY:

ENTERTAINMENT

(A) CHECK IF APPLICABLE _=X__

(B) NUMBER OF CONTRIBUTIONS = 1

(C) REVENUE REPORTED ON FORM 990, PART VIII $ 6463.

(D) METHOD OF DETERMINING REVENUE: FMV

HAWKEN RIFLE

(A) CHECK IF APPLICABLE = X

(B) NUMBER OF CONTRIBUTIONS = 1

(C) REVENUE REPORTED ON FORM 990, PART VIII $ 6000.

(D) METHOD OF DETERMINING REVENUE: FMV

LIQUOR

(_A) CHECK IF APPLICABLE = X

(B) NUMBER OF CONTRIBUTIONS = 1

(C) REVENUE REPORTED ON FORM 990, PART VIII $ 5500.

(D) METHOD OF DETERMINING REVENUE:

732142 09-07-17 Schedule M (Form 990) 2017



SCHEDULE 0
(Form 990 or 990-E2)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Secvice

Information to Form 990 or 990
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or 9SO-E2 or to provide any additional information.
^ Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

&> Go to www.irs.ciov/Form990 for the latest information.

0MB No. 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC
Employer identification number

**_*******

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

WHILE PROVIDING FUNDS FOR ESSENTIAL EQUIPMENT AND PROGRAMS NOT INCLUDED

IN THE CITY BUDGET.

FORM 990, PART VI_, SECTION B, LINE 11B;

REVIEWED BY OFFICERS.

FORM 9_9Q,_PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

AVAILABLE ON UPDATED WEBSITE.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.
732211 09-07-17

Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2017)



Form

(Rev.January 2017)

Department of the Treasury
(nter nat Revenue Swvict

for Automatic Extension of Time To Fi!e an
Organization Return

^ File a separate application (or each return.

P' Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form88G8 .

0MB No. 1545-1709

Electronic filin9 (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the
forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit

Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic

filing of this form, visit www.irs.govlefite, click on Charities & Non-Profits, and click on e-fiie for Charities and Non-Profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).
All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1 120-C filers), partnerships, REMiCs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.

Enter filer's identifying number

Type or

print

File by the
due date for
filing your
return. See
instructfons.

Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions.

LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC

Employer identification number (EIN) or

**_*******

Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O, box, see instructions.

982 EASTERN PKWY.
Social security number (SSN)

City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
LOUISVILLE, KY 40217

Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is (or (file a separate application for each return) Ill:
Application

Is For

Return

Code

Application

Is For
Return

Code

Form 990 pr Form 990-E2 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08

Form 4720 Qndividual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401 (a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

TRACIE TEXAS
The books are in the care of fr. 982 EASTERN PARKWAY - LOUISVILLE, KY 40217
Telephone No. ^ 502-409-9563 Fax No. »-
If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box

If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN)
^a

. If this is for the whole group, check this
box ^ [^] . If it is for part of the group, check this^ox ^- [^] and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.

1 I request an automatic 6-month extension of time until MAY 15, 2019 , to file the exempt organization return
for the organization named above. The extension is for the organization's return for:

f^-1 I calendar year
tax year beginning

or

JUL1, 2017 , and ending JUN 30, 2018
If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason:

Change in accounting period

Initial return I I Final return

3a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a
If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and

estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credjt_ 3b_
Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,

by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions^ 3c

Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment
instructions.

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2017)

.'23841 04-01.17
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OP

LOUISVELLE METRO POUCE FOUNDATION, INC.

0624198.09 Dw^
Trey Qrayson
Secretary of Stats
Rgceh/ed and Filed

10/24/200S1:43;32PM
Fee Receipt: (6.00

For the purposes of fomiing a nonprofit corporation in Kentucky pursuant to KRS
Chapter 273, the undersigned incorporator hereby submits the following Articles of
Incorporation to the Secretary of State for filing:

ArtideJ

The name of the corporation is Louisville Metro Police Foundation, Inc.

Article II

The corporation is organized for religious, civic and educational purposes under Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended and under Chapter 273 of the
Kentucky Revised Statutes. The corporation shall receive gifts, conttibudons and grants of
money or property &om individuals, private organizations, public sources and any agency of
Louisville Metro or the Commonwealth of Kentucky 01 of Ae United Stales of America, and to
apply, pay over or disburse those gifts, coatributioas and grants or their proceeds for 1he benefit
of the people residing, working or visiting in Louisville Metro, with this objective to be fiuthered
by funding, assisting or undertaking programs and activities designed to strengthen the sewices,
organization, perfonnance, competence, mtegrity and professionalism of the Louisville Metro
Police Department and its officers and members; and to pursue independent research, studies,
projects and programs, to assist and improve the Louisville Metro Police Department and its
facilities, operadons, effectiveness, membership and the public understanding thereof, whether
initiated or conducted by the corporation, or the Louisville Metro Police Department, or its
membership or otherwise.

The corporation may exercise any and all powers possessed by nonstock, nonprofit
corporations formed under Chapter 273 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes, but the corporation
shall not engage in activities which are impeimissible for a corporation exempt fium federal
income tax under Section 501(o)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as ameflded. To
amplify but not to limit the foregoing, no substantial part of the activities of (he coiporation shall
consist of engagmg in propaganda, or otherwise attempting to influence Segislation, and the
corporation shall not participate or inten/ene in any political campaign on behalf of any
candidate for public office. No part of the net earnings of the corporation shall inure to the
benefit of, or be djstributeble to, aiiy director, ofScer or employee of the corporation or any other
individual, except that reasonable compensation may be paid for services rendered to or for the
corporation in connection with one or more of its piaposes,

LOULibmiy 498220v, I
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The street address of the corporation's initial registered office in Kentucky is 400 West
Market Street, 32 Floor, Louisville, Kentucky 40202 and the name of the registered agent at
that office is FBTLLC.

The mailing address of the corporation's principal ofilee is: 400 West Market Street,
32°d Floor, LouisviUe, Kentucky 40202,

Article V

The number of directors constituting the initial board of directors is three. The names
and mailing addresses of the persons who are to serve as the initial board of directors are as
follows:

f^amc;

O.J. Hart

Joe Kelley

Matt Thomton

Address

6040 Dutchmans Lane, Suite 400
Louisville, Kentucky 40205

3560 Bashford Avenue
Louisville, Kentucky 40218

10101 Linn Station Road
Louisville, Kentucky 40223

The duly elected directors of the corporation shall conduct the affairs of the corporation,
and the corporation shall have no members. No current or former director, officer, employee or
agent (an "Indemnified Party") of the corporation shall be liable, and the corporation shall
indemnify an todenmified Party agsunst expenses actually and reasonably incurred by such
Indemnified Party, including attorney's fees, in connection with the defense of any action, suit or
proceeding, civil or criminal, in which the Indemnified Party is made a party by reason of being
or having been such director, officer, agent or employee, except in relation to such maners as to
which the Indemnified Party shall be adjudged liable in such action, suit or proceeding for gross
negligence or willful misconduct in the performance of duties to the corporation. Any repeat of
this Article V shall not adversely affect any right of a current or fonner director, officer,
employee or agent hereunder in respect of any act or omission occurring prior to the rime of such
repeal or modification.

The Board of Directors may adopt Bylaws not inconsistent with the provisions of these
Articles of Incoiporation or with the laws of the Commonwealth of Kentucky, Adoption of
Bylaws and subsequent amendments thereof or hereof shall be effective upon the afEumab've
vote of a majority of the members of the Board of Directors of the corporation at a meeting duly
called for that purpose,

LOUUbiaiy 498220V, I
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A director may be removed from of&ce by unanimous vote of the remaining directors,

A director of the Corporation shall not be personally liable to the Corporation for
monetary damages for any act at omission constituting a breach of bis or her duty as a diiector,
unless such act or omission (i) relates to a transaction in which the director has a personal
financial interest which is in conflict with the financial interests of the Corporation; (ii) is not in
good faith or involves mtentional misconduct or is known to the director to be in violation of
law; or (iii) relates to a transaction ftom which the director derives an improper personal benefit.

If KRS Chapter 273 is amended to authorize corporate action further eiinu'nating or
limiting the peisonal liability of diiectois, then the liability of a director of the Corporation sliall
be eliminated or limited to the fiillest extent peanitted by KRS Chapter 273, as so amended, and
without the necessity for further shareholder action in respect hereof.

Any repeal or modification of (his Article VI shall not adversely affect any right or
protection of a director of the Corporation hereunder in respect of any act or omission oceumng
prior to the time of such repeal or modification.

Article VII

The name and mailing address of the incorporator is: FBT LLC, 400 West Market Street,
32nd Floor, Louisville, Kentucky 40202.

Articleyin

Upon the dissolution of the corporation, any remaining net assets of the corporation shall
be conveyed to such organization(s) as shall be selected by the Board of Directors; provided,
however, that any such recipient organization shall qualiiy as an exempt organization under
Section 501(o)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

Executed by the incorporator on October 21, 2QQS'

Registered Agent

.olson, Manager

LOULibraiy498220v.l
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0624198.09 mstratton

AMD
Allson Lundergan Grimes
Kentucky Secretary of State
Receivad and Filed:
7/16/2012 2:00 PM
Fee Receipt: $8.00ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT TO THE

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION OF

LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION. INC.

I. The name of the corporation is Louisville Metro Police foundation, Inc. (the
"Corporation").

2. A new paragraph is added to Article V (the "Amendment") of the Articles of
Incorporation of the Corporation to read in its entirety as follows:

Any member of the Board ofDirectore may be removed by the Board of Directors
in its sole discretion by the majority vote of the members of the Board of
Directors at a meeting at which a quorum is present.

3. The Corporation has no members. The Amendment set forth above was approved
by a majority of the Board of Directors of the Corporation at its regular meeting held on June 11 ,
2012.

LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC.

Date: Juried 2012

LOULibraiy0110333.0541W! 1270W6*!
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'.OUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNbATION.INC.

General Information

Organization Number
Name

Profit or Non-Profit
Company Type
Status

Standing
State

File Date

Organization Date

Last Annual Report
Principal Office

Registered Agent

Current Officers

Chairman

Secretary
Treasurer

Director

Director

Director

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation
D're<:tor aj^AEi

0624198

LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC.
N - Non-profit

KCO - Kentucky Corporation
A - Active

G - Good

KY

10/24/2005
10/24/2005
1/11/2019
982 EASTERN PARKWAY
LOUISVILLE/KY 40217
WILLIAM G. STRENCH
FBT LLC
400 W MARKET STREET
32ND FLOOR
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202-3363

JiaLEllis

L^MQNZBRELAND
Justin_Iokovich

M!CHAEL_HQUL!HAN
JMELUS

JEREMY RFHFT L
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W-9Form

(Rev. October 2018)
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

^ Go to www.irs.gov/FonnW9 for instructions and the latest information.

Give Form to the

requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

1 Name (as shown on your income tax return). Name is required on this line; do not leave this line blank.

Louisville Metro Police Foundation
2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

0 S
11

^1
II

:1

D C Corporation D S Corporation D Partnership D Trusfestate

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification of the person whose name is entered on line 1. Check only one of the
following seven boxes.

Individual/sole proprietor or
single-member LLC

D Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, PsPartnership) ».
Note: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner. Do not check
LLC if the LLC is classified as a single-member LLC that is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLC is
another LLC that is not disregarded from the owner for U.S. federal tax purposes. Otherwise, a sin9le-member LLC that
is disregarded from Ihe owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner.

[3 Other (see instructions)^ _Nonprofit 501 (c)(3)

4 Exemptions (codes apply only to
certain entities, not individuals: see

instructions on page 3):

Exempt payee code (if any)

Exemption from FATCA reporting

code (if any)

tApplfffs to accoi^nts rw'nvined o^tstde  15 u.Si

5 Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.) See Instructions.

982 Eastern Parkway Box 5
6 City, state, and ZIP code

Louisville, KY 40Z17

Requester's name and address (optional)

7 Ust account numberfs) here (optional)

Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)
Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part t, later. For other
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a
TIN, later.
Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and
Number To Give the Requester \or guidelines on whose number to enter.

Social security number

or
Employer identification number

Certification

Under penalties of perjury, I certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or I am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and
2.1 am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue

Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notitied me thai I am
no longer subject to backup withholding; and

3.1 am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that I am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certificatfon instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because
you ha\ie failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid,
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments
other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part II,later.

Sign
Here !^4^C! Date >.

~y
0^-'06~^0tci

General Instructions
Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Future developments. For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormW9.

Purpose of Form
An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an
information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer
identification number fTIN) which may be your social security number
(SSN), individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN), adoption
taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer identification number
(EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other
amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information
returns include, but are not limited to, the following.
. Form 1Q99-INT (interest earned or paid)

. Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual
funds)

. Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
proceeds)

. Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers)

. Form 1099-S (proceeds from real estate transactions)

. Form 1099-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)

. Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest),
1098-T (tuition)

. Form 1099-C (canceled debt)

. Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)
Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident

alien), to provide your correct TIN.

If you do not return Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might
be subject to backup withholding. See What is backup withhoUing,
later.

Cat.No.10231X Form W-9 (Rev. 10-2018)



Form

(Rev. November 2017)
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

for
and

^- Go to www.irs.gov/FormW9 for instructions and the latest information.

<-4

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

1 Name (as shown on your income tax return). Name is required on this line; do not leave this line blank.

Louisviiie Metro Police Foundation
2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

n

jl
I
9

s

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification of the person whose name is entered on line 1. Check only one of the
following seven boxes.

D Indroiduai/sole propnetor or I_I C Corporation I_I S Corporation t_I Partnership I_I Trust/esfate
single-member LLC

F~1 Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, PsPartnership) >.
Note: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner, Do not check
LLC if the LLC is classified as a single-member LLC that is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLC is
another LLC that is not dlsre9arded from the owner for U.S. federal tax purposes. Otherwise, a single-member LLC that|
is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner.

[3 Other (see instructions) t- Nonprofit 501 (c)(3)
5 Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.) See instructions.

98Z Eastern Parkway Box 5
6 City, state, and ZIP code

Louisville, KY 40217
7 List account number(s) here (optional)

4 Exennptions (codes apply only to
certain entities, not individuals: see

instructions on page 3):

&t6mpt payee code fifany)

Exemption from FATCA reporting
code (if any)

(fipffffes to wcowts rnaintairtod outskie ttw U. S.j

Requester's name and address (optional)

Taxpayer Identification Number fTIN)^
Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, (or a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part I, later. For other
entities, it Is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a
TIN, later.

Note: 11 the account is in mors than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and
Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter.

Social security number

or
Emptoyer idantification number

Certification

Under penalties of perjury, I certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or I am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and
2.1 am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue

Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me thatTam
no longer subject to backup withholding; and

3.1 am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (i1 any) indicating that I am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.
Certification instnictions. You must cross out item 2 above if you hays been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because
you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, rtem' 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid,
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, canceUation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments
other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part 1i, later"
Sign
Here

Signature o<
U.S. person̂ a^^^M^^x±- Date »» 03-^6 SOIQ

Instructions
Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Future developments. For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to wuiw.irs.govlFormV\/9.

Purpose of Form
An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an
information return with the IPS must obtain your correct taxpayer
identification number fTIN) which may be your social security number
(SSN), individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN), adoption
taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer identification number
(EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other
amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information
returns include, but are not limited to, the following.
. Form 1099-INT (interest earned or paid)

. Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual
funds)

. Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
proceeds)

« Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers)
o Form 1099-S (proceeds from real estate transactions)
. Form 1099-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)
. Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan ir
1098-T (tuition) - ~ ' --"
« Form 1099-C (canceled debt)

Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)
Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident

alien), to provide your correct TIN.

If you do not return Form W-9 to fhe requester with a TIN, you might
be sub/ect (o backup withholding. See What is backup withholdir
fafer.

Cat. No 10231X Form W-9 (Rev. 11 -2017)
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As of February 28, 2019 and 2018

Assets

Current assets

Cash

Cash - Raffle Account

Certificate of deposit - 93285241
Prepaid expenses
Accounts receivable

Total current assets

Investments

Property and equipment
Office equipment
Furniture & fixtures

Accumulated depreciation

Total property and equipment - net

Tota! assets

Liabilities

Accounts payable
Accrued payroll
Sales tax payable

Total current liabilities

Total liabitities

Fiscal 19

490,464
28,651
64,114

1,256
0

584,486

835,059

14,811
1,630

(13,351)

y\ 3,089

Fiscal 18

307,922
20,614
64,114

833
0

393,482

732,908

14,811
1,630

(12,619)

3,822

.r.^"
Liabilities and B%t ste^ts ; >

- "I" J

.'X 1,4^,634 $ 1,130,212

rr\

'.\

-r.y

445
0

(14)
430

917
0

28

945

430 945

Net assets

Fund balance/unrestricted

Fund balance/temporarily restricted
Changes in net assets - current year

Total net assets

Tota! liabilities & net assets

928,454
149,687
344,062

1,422,203

703,846
149,687
275,733

1,129,266

^1,422,634 $ 1,130,212

No a-isurance is provided on Ihese financial statetnents. Please see attached disclosure.

(tnpMiw len-CTs pre-flded ty A6CI Invcilmenl S<-i»ia-i. ttf. a lleaillercd Im-num-nl Arfnx.r. AftSI CPAl & *A<K»». PtLC. ABGI 8u«n»r. fcrvittt. 11C. afri Adn,
in^uranw Sciirtcro. Aft df-a afffiiatn- of ARQt Ftnyrcal GCOV&.
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STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Eight Months Ended February 28,2019

Revenue and support

Memberships
COA membership dues

Total memberships

Con^ibution - unrestricted
General

Nighlstick sales
BB&B
Barrel head safes

Blue lights and breakfast
Awards celebration
0 )er sales
Other - unrestricted

Total contribution - unrestricted

Contribution - restricted

Dusty the Law Dog
Shop with a cop
Kentucky C]T
COA
Explorer academy
Officer in distress
K9
Mounted patrol
SWAT
Other

Total contribution - restricted

Gifts in kind - goods/sen/ices

Totai contribution

Earned revenues
Other investment income

Total earned revenues

Total revenue and support

Event / program related expenses
Advertising expenses
Auction items
Awards & prizes
Books, subscriptions, reference
Catering
Conference and registraUons
Decorations
Entertainment
Event staffing and management
First responders
First responders appreciation
Grant disbursements
Insurance

Mighlstick expense
Printing
Rentals
SWAT
Travel expenses for attendees
Other
Credit carci rfewards

Total event / program expenses

Support expenses
Accounting fees
BanH charges
Depreciation
Membership dues
General

interest expense
Investment fees
Office expense
Other expenses
Phone & internet sen/ices
Postage, shipping, delivery
Printing & copying
Professional fees - other
Taxes

Technology expense
Travel
Meals
Wages
Payroll expenses

Total support expenses
Total expenses

Changes in net assets from activities
Other income & expense

Interest income - certificate of deposit
Gain (toss) on sale of investments
Unr&aUzed gain(!oss) - investments
Changes in net assets

1,000 $

1,000

13,982
170
0

132
0

10,300

0
0

24,585

0
0
0

59,592

0
0
0

600

60,192

95,739

96,768

0
0

11,258
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

13,413
263
371
0
0
0
0

952
0

26,257

974
401
59
0
0
0

(0)
0

10,113
188
57
0
8
0

29
144
130

12,500
1,175

25,780
52,037

44,731

0
17,863

(5.290)

8,110 7,350

2,126

482
0
0
0

12.001
0
0

14,608

0
0
0
0

0
11,181
15,020

0
0

1,900

8.110

103.511
4.502

321.710
1,373

22,369
16.000

0
1.216

470.681

1,818
69.013
7.571

0
0

295,843
9,540

S40
1,000

556,906

7,350

89,033
4,787

337,176
1,594

37,525
15,469

195
0

485,779

1.200
45,164
7,197

0
0

211,159
47.967
10,200
13,500
33,125

28.101 942.231

99.822

369,512

90,152

49,604 1.512.734

8,282
8,316

50,905 1,529,126

0

350
3,083

0
0
0
0
0

3,058^

\^oa'
:/^.
? 0

1 300

s>:]
0
81
0

19.084
61,753

16,952
a

45.6
?;U3
4,282

\ %2S?',
f' 49,£
1 <s

0

^2.74S
<668
<883

.^) 1M
.J's' 25,038
f 1,540
1,564

51,206
0

\^ ^
^?ii.2W~

>' T.57,680
r i\560

28,^

.f>
)̂1

.*j69,174
0
0

317.4S8
4,211
4.262
5,787

25,038
8,417
3,025
2,480

a
32.840

950
317
73
0
0
0

37
280
11

331
13
0

2,400
0
0

28
131

10,833
999

1,033,233

15,624

5,522
469

1,275

589
0

2,191
632

10,217
1.7Z5

723
0

258
0

1,602
873

2,975
95,417
8,943

574.538

7,600
4,243
1.248
1,425
7,456

10
2,107
2,W6

996
2,136

527

436
10.852

0
7B4

1,255
2.766

91,490
8.576

16,404
49,244

1,661

57,304 J18.251)
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STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Eight Months Ended February 28,2019

Revenue and support
Memberships

COA membership dues
Total memberships

Contribution - unrestricted
General

Nlghtstick sales
BB8.B
Barrel head sales

Blue lights and breakfast
Awards celebration
Other safes
Other - unrestricted

Total contribution - unrestricted

Contribution - restricted

Ousty the Law Dog
Shop with a cop
Kentucky CIT
COA

Explorer academy
Officer in distress
K9
Mounted patrol
SWAT
Other

Total contributjon - restricted

Gifts in kind - goods/sen/ices

Total contribution

Earned revenues

Other investment income

Total earned revenues

Total revenue and support

Event/ program related expenses
Advertising expenses
Auction items
Awards & prizes
Catering
Conference and registrations
Decorations
Entertainment

Event staffing and management
First responders
First responders appredaton
Grant disbursements
Insurance

Nightstick expense
Printing
Rentals
SWAT
Travel expenses for attendees
Other
Credit card rewards

Total event / program expenses

Support expenses
Accounting fees
Bank charges
Depreciation
Membership dues
General
Interest expense
Investment fees
Office expense
Other expenses
Phone & intemet. services

Postage, shipping, delivery
Printing & copying
Professional fees - other
Taxes
Technology expense
Travel
Meals

Wages
Payroll expenses

Tots) support expenses
Total expenses

Changes In net assets from activities
Other Income & expense

Interest income - CD
Gain (!oss) on sale of invesfrnents
Unrealized gain(loss) - investments
Changes in net assets

July August September October November December January February YTD

$ 940 $ 1,425 $ 925 $ 920 $ 930 $ 975 $ 995 $ 1,000 S 8.110
940 1,425

4,695 29,173

283
55,750

0
0
0

0
0

1.360
61,475

619
0
0

0
0

925

5,155

467
191,950

0
0
0
0

5M_

920

4,606
1,482

5,035
0

1,000
5,000

0
0

930 975 995 1.000

15,795 27,458 2.648 13,982
438

2,500
280

15,094
0
0
0

170
5,000

203
6,275

0
0

0

132
0

139
0

700
0

666

170
0

132
0

10,300

0
0

60.728 92.626 198,122 17.123 34,106 39,106 4,285 24,585

53
10,000
1,000

0
0

9,585
1.700

0
0

12WS_

0
0

1,500
0
0

581
500
0

1.000

495,

265
8.750

0

0
0

220
970
0
0

500,425,

0
9.741
4,911

0
0

7,687
6,360

520
0

7,017

0
18,030

0
0
0

3.8S6
10
20
0

100

0
15,667

100
0

0
66,862

0
0

0
19,201

1,500
6,825

60
0

0
147,460

0
0
0

16,969

0
0
0
0
0

59,592
0
0
0

_600_
34,436 4.076 510,630 36,235 22.016 101.831 172.814 60.192

15,316 51,361 1,550 1,204 12,679 2,139 4,610 10.963

110.481 148.064 710.302

_IS4_ _132_ 32, M-
_32_ 3.304

456
13,349

105
3,172
2,143

0
0

4.254.

4,455
48,405

0
588
0

1,782
2W.^

10,W'\

7,700

0
fl

jj
)0

0
a
0
0

o-)^. V\
o '..N o

19.536 / &632 «WW
3^' 2,8!fr. ^0
4rt 289 '. 1,114
0\ Oj > 0

238 -^ ?3,72B/ 0
0 . .' 4W 0
000

550 881 1,723
000

/-1^2
tt\

^ a
-. S§,861

/^
'-^i
_-/ 0

0
122,492

260

679
100

0
0

1,564
4,086

0

'."4»a
6

0
;;.3,610
.*' ' 0

0
0

27,330

0
0

20,076

260
249
0

1,080
1,070

0
37.545

0

> 4,458
0

5,270
9,344

0
0

0
0
0

0
42,170

263
1,289

0

0
0
0

1.267
0

0
0

319
2,495

0

0
0

7.770
0
0

56,179
263
414
0
0
0
0

4,202
0

0
0

11,258
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

13.413

263
371
0
0
0
0

952
0

950
1,210

59

425
60
0

1,141

9
0

189
157
0
0
0
0

104
110

10,833
1,017

4,950
924
59

0
238
0

(D
564
0

189
0
0
0
0
0

186
734

11,250
1.038

3,950

418
59
0

183
0

(1)
58
0

314
0
0

150
0
0
0

861
11,667
1,070

1.950

349
59

425
8

0
(D
0
0

189
50
0

100
0

144
145
0

11,667
1.081

950
453
59
0

100
0

(0)
0

25
189
159
0
0
0

1,227
140
0

12,500
1,134

950
951

59
0
0
0

(1)
0
0

278
0
0
0
0
0

70
1,140

12,500
1,134

950
816
59

425
0

0
1,056

0

79
188
300
0
0
0

202
84
0

12,500
1,295

974
401
59
0
0
0

(0)
0

10,113
188
57
0
8
0

29
144

130
12.500

1.175

8.110

103.511
4,502

321.710

1,373
22,369
16,000

0
1.216

470,681

1,818
69.013
7,571

0
0

295,843

9,540
540

1,000

556,906
942.231

99,822

54,562 68,801 143.076 181.709 95.739 1.512.734

8,282
8.282

112,294_^ _149,643_ 7y,360__;,^59^- \69,763 147,356 182,718 96,768 1,529,126

19.084
61.7S3
16,952
45,070
2,143
4,282
2,267

49,939
0
0

742,745
4,668
4,883

100

25,038
1.540
1.S64

51,206
0

44,576 126,777 451,643 156,613 91,663 64,062 71,642 26:257' 1,033.233

15,624

5.522
469

1,275
S89
0

2.191
632

10,217
1,725
723
0

258
0

1,602
873

2.975
95,417
8,943

16,263
60,83S-

20,130 18,728

U6,Sor 470,371
16,164

-mm-
16,835 17,080

81,142
17,953 25,780 149,034
89,595- 52,037 _[,^S2W7~

51,455 2,735 240,988 (113,553) (38,834) 66,213 93,123 44,731

0
0

12.153
'$ 63,6<)g

0 0 0

(826)
.(39.634>

0
0

7,136

0
0

(32,911)

0

(628)
34,860

0
17.863

(5,290)

346,859

0
16.409

(19,206)24fl,728 $(1M,013J_$^698l t 3M03 j 127156 $ Swf! $ ^^
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Accountants Disclaimer

The accompanying financial statements of Louisville Metro Police Foundation as of and for the
period ended February 28, 2019were not subject to an audit, review, or compilation engagement
by us and accordingly, we do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any assurance on
them.

ARGI CPAs & Advisors, PLLC
March 13, 2019
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